PARK DISTRICT

BOARD OF PARK COMMISSIONERS
- REGULAR MEETING
MAY 16, 2024






Lwﬂc DISTRICT

AGENDA

REGULAR MEETING OF THE LISLE PARK DISTRICT BOARD OF PARK COMMISSIONERS

IN THE PARK DISTRICT RECREATION CENTER MULTIPURPOSE ROOM
1925 OHIO STREET, LISLE, ILLINOIS 60532

Thursday, May 16, 2024
7:00 p.m.

Any individual with a disability requiring a reasonable accommodation to participate in this
meeting should contact Dan Garvy within a reasonable time at the Lisle Park District
Administrative offices, 1925 Ohio Street, Lisle, IL 60532 or call (630)964-3410 ext. 4310, Monday
through Friday 8:30 am to 5:00 pm. Requests for a qualified interpreter require a five working day
advance nofice.

L.

VL.

VII.

VIl

CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

REMOTE ATTENDANCE AUTHORIZATION
A. Permit the attendance and participation of Dombroski by remote means

PRESENTATIONS

ANNUAL MEETING

Elect Park Board President

Elect Park Board Vice-President

Presidential appointment of Secretary

Presidential appointment of Treasurer

Presidential appointment of SEASPAR Representative

moow>

PUBLIC COMMENT

Visitors are welcome to address the Board of Park Commissioners. You are asked to
raise your hand and wait to be recognized by the Board President. When
recognized, please move to the lectern, speak into the microphone, and state your
name, address, and the item you wish to discuss. It is requested that one
spokesperson for a group be appointed to present the views of the entire group,
rather than have multiple individuals repeat similar opinions. There will be a 5-minute
time limit per speaker.

APPROVE MEETING AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS

A. Approve Minutes of Regular Meeting of April 18, 2024.

B. Approve the May 2024 Voucher List in the amount of $252,863.23.

C. Approve CivicRec Recreation Registration Software Renewal in the amount of
$38,277.86.

COMMUNICATIONS

DECENNIAL COMMITTEE



Xl

XIL

XL

XIv.

XV.

XVI.

A. Second Draft Document — Discussion
B. Public Com.men’r
C. Adjournment

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS
A. Skate Park Equipment — discussion

STAFF REPORTS
SEASPAR REPORT

OFFICER REPORTS
A. President, Commissioner Altpeter
B. Treasurer, Superintendent Silver
i. Financial Reports ending April 30, 2024.
C. Commissioners’ Reports

ADJOURN OPEN MEETING
VISION STATEMENT
A place where everyone belongs

MISSION STATEMENT
Be community focused



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532
PHONE: 630.964.3410

lisleparkdistrict.org

L PARK DISTRICT

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Dan Garvy, Board Secretary, Director of Parks & Recreation
Date: May 9, 2024

Re: Commissioner Dombroski Attendance by Remote Means

In accordance with Open Meetings Act Section 7 and the Lisle Park District’s Remote Attendance
Policy, Commissioner Dombroski informed me that he will be unable to be physically present at the
Regular Meeting of May 16, 2024 due to a work commitment. Therefore, the other Commissioners
physically present at this meeting should consider Commissioner Dombroski’'s attendance by remote
means.

In accordance with policy, the following protocol shall be observed:

e Every Board member shall be identified during all Board discussions so that each Board
member is aware of which Board member is speaking at all times.

e The Board member attending a meeting by remote means shall:

o be permitted to fully participate in the meeting as if he or she were physically present,
subject to the Board'’s guidelines and procedures for conducting the meeting; and

o advise the Secretary and Board if he or she leaves or returns from the meeting; and

o advise the Secretary and Board of all other persons in the same room of the Board
member aftending by remote means and whether and fo what extent such other
persons are able to hear the discussions at the meeting.

In anficipation of Commissioner Dombroski's remote attendance, a Zoom link has been provided so
he may access the meeting.

Recommended Motion: Move to permit Commissioner Dombroski's attendance at the May 16,
2024 meeting of the Board of Park Commissioners by remote means in accordance with Section 7 of
the Open Meetings Act and the Lise Park District Remote Attendance Policy.




LISLE PARK DISTRICT
JOURNAL OF PROCEEDINGS
REGULAR MEETING
Thursday, April 18, 2024
7:00 p.m.

I. CALLTO ORDER AND ROLL CALL
President Altpeter called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.

Director Garvy Called Roll:

Commissioners Present In-Person:
Tapella

Hummel

Wessel

Altpeter

Commissioners Absent:
Dombroski

Staff Present Included:

_
Director of Parks & Recreation Garvy //%’///
Superintendent of Recreation & Marketing Proische%»///j/ /
Superintendent of Parks: Aaron Ceru% remote aﬂe/ .

/f/’// _
Il. PLEADGE OF ALLEGIANCE % ////////// /%/’%//

President Altpeter led those Jn oﬁendcn%;y/%n Th%e of A@%me.

ll. REMOTE ATTENDAE;Q% z/ﬁ;/%umon %//,, U “
None ) 7 //////’//5//

W
N, *
IV. PRESENTATIONS |

o
%7 I{/// ///// //'///
None W 4//%/// //%’///// /////

_

\

N\

A

%

V. PUBJC COMMENT” ////,/’//%

None ///%// %////f% //7///

VI. APPROVE’ %%TING AGENDA _
Vice President el moved t%prove 1{{—3 meeting agenda. Commissioner Tapella
seconded the m fg/g/// /

0

Roll Call: Ry
Ayes: Wessel, Tapella, HU“{%{/ ’

Nays: None “
Absent: Dombroski
Motion Passed.

Q

VII. CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS

Commissioner Hummel moved to approve Consent Agenda items A through D and item F,
including the voucher list in the amount of $316,879.38. Commissioner Hummel requested to pull
item E. Commissioner Tapella seconded the motion.

Roll Call:

Ayes: Hummel, Wessel, Tapella, Altpeter
Nays: None

Absent: Dombroski



Motion Passed.

Vice President Wessel moved to approve Consent Agenda item E. Commissioner Tapella
seconded the motion.

Commissioner Hummel stated that he does not see the benefit of commissioners attending out-
of-state conferences due to the cost of attendance. Director Garvy confirmed that staff do
attend this national conference each year when asked by Commissioner Tapella. President
Altpeter discussed previous years of attendance by commissioners and the benefits of attending
conferences as a Board member including learning of potential grant opportunities, educational
sessions, and networking. Commissioner Wessel said he attended two years ago and said it was
eye opening with all the content, and he encouraged Commissioner Tapella to attend at some
point. Commissioner Tapella said her schedule does not allow his year but said having
representation from a board member is important because i s community support and
support from commissioners.

Roll Call:

Avyes. Wessel, Tapella, Alipeter y o

Nays: Hummel // //////////4///

Absent: Dombroski / ///////%/
. %

Motion Passed.

@ @
_ 7
VIll. COMMUNICATIONS - % // %
None /@% . 4
o .
X. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 0 //////Z///%/ ///;//’///////
A. Sea Lion Aquatic Park Existing Condi@s Anc@ ///Z///
7y T .
Commissioner Humme éxaéf}y uthorize // : & cc/gmpanying letter of

0 .
agreement for the Sgg licn Aqu Park fac deees % amount of $38,000.00, plus
/ded the ion.

reimbursable expens %ommissi ner Tapella%seco

Commlsmone/[ 1 mel as c,/% o :/, timatedgy reimbursable expenses to which Director
Garvy m { /woul Ye ke pinimu ut there were no precise estimates
availab %{}ﬁ is timeZ ;%exp nses would ed to be travel expenses for the

contracior, but plans ar %@[qce itigate th ﬁy hosting virtual meetings whenever possible.
Further ion included‘=;/”'/ necéssary operational procedures, such as staff training, may
impact meél schedules withy jhe co@for.

o

Roll Call: o

Nays: None
Absent: Dombroski
Motion Passed.

XI. NEW BUSINESS
A. Award the Tate Woods Park OSLAD Grant Development Project to E. Hoffman, Inc. in the
amount of $1,068,679.00.

Commissioner Hummel moved to approve the awarding of the Tate Woods Park OSLAD Grant
Development Project to E. Hoffman, Inc. Commissioner Tapella seconded the motion.

Roll Call:

Ayes: Hummel, Tapella, Wessel, Altpeter
Absent: Dombroski

Motion Passed.



B. Resolution 041824, a Resolution authorizing an emergency purchase of one (1) dump truck and
chipper box in the amount not to exceed $85,000.00.

Commissioner Tapella moved to approve the emergency expenditure of a fleet vehicle. Vice
President Wessel seconded the motion.

Roll Call:

Ayes: Tapella, Wessel, Hummel, Altpeter
Absent: Dombroski

Motion Passed.

XIl. STAFF REPORTS

Commissioner Tapella expressed excitement over the numb articipants enrolled in summer

programs at the Park District.

Xill. OFFICER REPORTS ‘
A. President Altpeter had nothing formal to presenf gnd opene %Ioor for other commissioner

reports. / //////
B. Treasurer Report //

@
i. Financial Reports ending March 31, 2024. //////////

/////
_
Director Garvy provided information regarding flnc nd stated Th%ﬂmer
registrations began on April 1. He co% ted that re / / Vill be more reflectéd in the numbers
next month. ////// //z/
e cos
/' \

River Bend Golf Course had a strong sto% terprise Fund is almost $23,000

above the prior year, nO/ zluding reven om h estgurant )e.

| = AW .
Superintendent Pratsghe oke rdlng summe 4 pe @%m‘s and deferred payment
structures. He stated 1t {sterred revefiue and reminded the Board that

/

he D|sir| I 9perates O]
Al be actudlized as each week of camp starts.

summer camp regls’rroh @ fevenue

““ ,// ///
’/// o /// 4?( ffor’r mcreose recycling efforts in the parks and

Commissig Humel inquir
the opti //’/ Jond % %mono@gacge to % ering in the parks. Superintendent Cerutti

not;g n a decréasé in the amount of littering or separation of
fuse by the ger/% pub
. 9,
President Al’rp%lscussed 1h{ f{gcncml st of having recycling contaminated with refuse.
Director Garvy ed promotign of recycling at special events and the possibility of adding
something into the ;j ark D|s’m Program Guide. Superintendent Pratscher noted an increase
in volunteer groups p| % Her in the parks.

/

XV. ADJOURN OPEN ME
Vice President Wessel moved to adjourn the meeting. Commissioner Tapella seconded the
motion.

Roll Call;

Ayes: Hummel, Tapella, Wessel, Altpeter
Nays: None
Absent: Dombroski
Motion Passed.

The meeting adjourned at 7:18 PM.



00°0GE ‘9T

007058
00°0658

00°008°T
0070081

007058 %
00°068°F

00°000°2
00°000°2

00°058"F
007058 ‘%

00"000°2
0070002
0T LLO’E
0T LLO‘E
0T LLO‘E
§9°G65S

GE'91E
9k 91t

0S°6E
05°6€E

087661
087661
LS"9FC

LS"9%E
LS 9%¢C

LAY WAL
/IWY dDI0ANI

T fEOvd

IVLOL YOaNdA

00 0GE’9T vZ/60/50
00°0SE‘9T FZ/60/50
00°0S€ 9T v2/60/60
00°0SE‘9T vZ/60/50
00°0SE ‘91 ¥2/60/50
00°0G€E'9T re/60/50

$IVLOL HOONIA
0T"LLO'E ¥Z/60/G0

*TYLOL JOdNIA

697669 rZ/60/50
G9°65S FZ/60/50
S9 7668 ¥¢/60/G0

+TYLOL J0dNdIA

LS 9¥2 ¥2/60/50

LWY YMOHHO dLvd MHD

0LFSO9

0L¥S9

0LFS9

0LPS9

0LFS9

0LPS9

69¥%G9

89FG9

89FS9

89FS9

L9FS9

# §MOEHD

vZ/82/%0

ve/82/%0

¥2/82/%0

ve/8e/70

ve/82/%0

ve/8¢/%0

ve/6c/v0

¥¢/20/s0

F2/81/%0

F2/91/%0

Pe/L0/70

WON "O°d

dL¥d “ANI

p20e/60/¢" OL

09299000800%

09¢99000800%

09¢99000800%

09299000800%

09¢99000800%

092¢99000800%

0EF90CETLOTE

2099v000€T0T

SEE9FO00ETOT

¢099F000€TOT

00990000005¢

HAFWAN LNNODOY

P202/21/%0 WOHA

"~ ONILSIT FDIOANI QIvd

LOIMLSIA Muvd dTSIT

ONIINIVd NONNWD

ONINTINYD TO0d

T00d HAITIS

1004 dAITS

T00d HFYNSIAT

T00d JdNSIET

HAILYM

daI11s

LNIVd

LNI¥d

LNIW¥d

dIvdid

T0

10

10

10

10

10

FZ2000

€2000

22000

12000

02000

61000

ONIINIVd YYISTIV NYOIYEWY

SLY0dS YVLSTIV A

YN-dd¥

10

9T0€ERC

NOILONYLSNI SId0dS dV¥LS TIVY

X

SLITIX

X

ONI ‘02 INIWAINOI

IWOLOW

d avdH

THOLOW

D WAYIY ATdEINYND dOVEYD SHUYd

T0

10

10

10

0sgs0¢

£5%902

8LEYOTZ

YIANYXITY

9T01-6G8FEZ

ONI SWALSAS NOILOWLAG WAVTY

NOILdIYDSEd WALI

# JDIOANI

YLSTIVHY

YLSTIV

NYXITY

# "JOdaNEA

,00057dY -ar
L1:FE-80 <EWIL
¥202/60/50 -3L¥d



00°0%<Z

00-0%e

00°0§F

00°0SF

00°0GF

00°0SL

00°S1e
00°61e

00°GES
00°SES
007592
007992
00°99¢
057629
05°62S
0S5°6¢S
6E°CTY
6ECTY
6E"C1F
9¢ 10t

L 8F
L 8F

GG ¢se
S6°¢5¢

LWY WILI
/IWY JOIOANI

Z + 49vd

00°0%2

¥2/60/60

STYI0L MOANJIA

00" 0S¥k

FZ/€0/50

+TYLOL YOdNIA

00°0SL

00°0SL

¥Z/60/S0

¥Z/60/G0

FTYLOL JOdNIA

00°S9¢

¥2/60/50

SIYLOL dOdNEA

05°6¢S

¥2/60/S0

+TYLOL dOdNdIA

6E"CTF

¥2/60/50

PTYIOL YOONIA

9Z°T0€E

9Z " 10€E

LWY MOFHO

¥Z/60/50

¥Z/60/S0

HL¥a ¥HO

9LVS9

65¥S9

SLPSS

SLRS9

PLPSY

£LFS9

ZLPSO

TLPGY

TLPS9

# MOJHO

¥2/01/%0

ve/62/%0

vz/sz/€0

¥e/82/20

ve/62/%0

ve/8¢/e0

¥¢/9¢/v0

PZ/91/%0

¥Z/Z1/%0

4.L%d

rz0e/60/¢”  OL

TANI

0EP91C00900T

08%¥90000000T

52€920009%00T

GZ€9Z000900T

€L292000900T

092990008012

09L92000900%

092990008012

0929920008012

HIgWNN LNNODOY

Fc02/21/70 WOHd

T ONILSIT FOIOANI AIvd

LOIdLSIA ¥My¥v¥d

AGNOH 10
Z0MyYaaISITRZ0Z

OTT NVAI¥IHS ‘dv0d HIPP 01T
INAIAT TIYHS 10
9L709
ONI OSNIAJIYHS dIAVEE
dOW LYW dTIIJTIVd 10
T¥88850

LYW 9¥dd dTIIdTIvd 10
LEBSBS0

071 SOILETHLY NOOVHH

NIVINNOd dNOd TIYLSNI 10
8181E
ONI SHEJIA¥IS NOILVOIWYI JISVH

LIM LA¥MSYD ® INIA N¥d  TO
Z6STLTIOOT
OTT SNOILNTOS dASYH

SANOYTd NOILVNCd 10
982011
ONI SYIAVIONT TYNOILVYN

LEMSYY JANIVELS 10
NI-TL88%T0

ONILLIA TIVgIAd 10
NI-G988F10
ONI ‘SHSIHA¥IING dF¥Nd ¥NOv

NOILdI™OSdd WELI
# SOIOANI

TIYEE"

HIAVEH

LYNOOYEH

YAIDISVYE

NI0SESYL

ONIQUYMY

navnov

# JOaNEAA

/0005Fd¥ a1

LT1-F2:-80
¥z0z/60/5S0

dTSIT

SANIL
fELYd



007086
007086
SFPTLEL

06°L6F
06°L6Y

S5°6€C
SG6ET
L8"L9¢
L8 L9¢
L8 L9z
00°GGE
00°SSE
00°6SsE
00°GFS’S

00°0S6
007056

00°00T‘T
00°00T°T

00°s¢8
00°sZ8

0070011
00°00TT

00°SPkL
00°S¥kL

00°6Z8
00°Ges8

IWY WALI
/IWY IDIOANT

£ t30%d

007086

7Z/60/S0

STYLOL JOdNIA

SkLEL

SFTLEL

¥2/60/S0

#2/60/50

CTVLOL ¥OONIA

L8°L9¢

¥Z/60/50

STYIOL dOdNUA

00°GSE

¥2/60/50

HIYLOL JOONEA

00°0S6

00°00T°T

00°5eg8

00°00T'T

00°SkL

00°9¢8

FZ/60/S0

FZ/60/S0

FZ/S2/%0

ve/et/vo

ve/60/50

¥Z/21/%0

LIWNY MOIHD

STIYLOL d0dNdA

"LVYd MHD

£8¥G9

Z8¥S9

28¥S9

18¥59

08FS9

6LFG9

8LFG9

0S¥S9

8440}

LLFSY

0vFS9

# MOJHD

vz/92¢/v0

vZ/81/%0

FZ/0T/%0

rZ/€0/S0

PZ/91/%0

Pe/ST/v0

¥2/61/10

¥e/61/10

ve/61/10

€g/90/¢t

g€z/90/21

WON "0°d

dLYd “ANI

pc0ez/60/c” 0L

000SO0TO00TIS

000S0TO00TTS

000S0T000T1S

061900000001

0979TTIO0TTLIS

0EP200FLLOTE

0EF900FLLOTE

0EP900FLLOTE

0E€EF900VLLOTE

0EFPO00FLLOTE

0EFP900FLLOTE

HEIWNN LNNOJOW

p20e/21/70 WOUd

ONILSIT FDIOANI QIvd

LOIYLSIA HA¥vd

ISTANVHOYAW dTYSHEA

JSTANYHOYHW dTYSHA

HSIANYHOYEW HTVSHEY

ONI JT09 ENOLSEOATHd

INIWISENGWIEY dOVATIN

TYLNIY ENIHOVA

TT AT

re/6e/S

vZ/0E/G0

dALIVYHOD

FCLTFO

pZ/ST/S

FEvero

NOIILVIHOdSNYYL d3IYYHD AVMLSEH

d1S11

401 p¢ d¥4v

SONIQTOH FIVIAIWdILNI &Ld

TYINTYd Snd

TYLNId Snd

snd v¥¢/8/S

TYLNIY Snd

TYLNAd SNd

TYINId Snd

T0
9¥ss

27T HMOITIIM

10

10L9¢CE00T

T0
GGCkZEZEDOT

0

7ZE€0S0IOVIETIN

NYHIEYd dI443d

10
€0€81S0

T0
G6TEB#ASTY

10
0P P I8#ASHY

10
6EVIB#ASHY

T0
BEVTBH#ASHY

10
8¥S08#ASHY

10
LFPS08#ASHY

AT09TdNd

1539a1dd

I3yd

FOINLIAZL

AYMISEd

NOILdId2Sdd WILI

# HDIOANI # HYOONIA

,0005Fd¥ ar
LT:FZ:80 -EWIL
FzZ0Z/60/S0 :3L¥A



68 6FE £0€980008012 SHITAANS ALYYd AVQHIYEIE §0
8L°961 00LF600080TE GSIANYHOYEW FTYSdd €0
Z9°L08 S6T96000801C SWHOJAIND €0
86°LE 02900000001 SHIYILIVE ¥Y¥ 10
LS°29¢'¢E LG"29€‘€E ¥Z/60/S0 98FG9 vZ/ET/ 0 8609-FZUYNW
Sadv¥d ILID LSODILID
00°95€‘T TYLOL "0aNdIA
057691 009900000062 IYW OIQYY % HOLINOW HLIWSMOYIE 10
0S°69T 0079GE‘T ¥Z/60/S0 G8FS9 ¥Z/L0/ %0 PLLZEFOONI
05°69T 009900000062 INIVW OIAYY % YOLINOW I0d3d 10
057691 00°9GE‘T ¥2/60/G0 G8FS9 ¥Z/L0/ %0 €LLZEFOONT
0576971 009900000062  LNIYW 3 HOLINOW FOVIVD S¥dvd 10
057691 00°9GE'T pZ/60/S0 58FS9 vZ/L0/%0 ZLLZEFOONI
05°69T 009900000062 INIVW OIQWY % ¥OLINOW 20 10
06°69T 00°96€°1 FZ/60/50  G8%S9 pZ/L0/¥%0 TLLZEFOONI
0676971 009900000062 INIVA OIAQ¥d 3 dHOLINOW €4 T0
06 69T 00°9G£‘T ¥Z/60/5S0 G8FG9 ¥Z/L0/%0 0LLZEFOONI
067691 009900000052 OIAv¥d ? WOLINOW LS TOOHDS €26 10
057691 00°9G€’T ¥e/60/G0 S8¥S9 ¥Z/L0/%0 69LZEFOONI
067691 009900000052  INIVW OIQYY 3 WOLINOW NYIAYL 1O
067691 00°9GE'T ¥2/60/60  GBWG9 ¥Z/L0/ %0 89LZEFOONI
05°691 009900000062 INIVW OIQYY 3 YOLINOW LNIVW €8 10
067691 00°9G€’'T vZ/60/G0 G8FS9 vT/L0/ %0 L9LZEFOONT
FA1d NYLITOdOdLIW O09¥DIHD IHD
00°L59 TTYIOL ¥OONIA
00° LG9 0E€¥90LTISLOTIZ SYOLVIYDISNW FzZ dd¥-¥¥W 10
007 LG9 00" LG9 ¥e/60/S0 F8rG9 ¥Z/61/%0 6E€
ILLE9W0H NAYYD NAIYD
00°0ST IVLI0L YOUNIA
00°0ST 0£.900000062 INEWISYNGWIZY 1009 ALdIVS FZ0Z 1O
00°0ST 00°0St ¥Z/S2/%0 TSPG9 ¥Z/T1/%0 72021009
SNuNg MOWL LSNANg
00°086 IVLOL MOANAA
IWY WALI WON "0°d HAGWAN LNOODOVY NOILdTHISHI WALI
/IWY FDIOANI IWY MOEHD ALYA MHD  # MOHHD qLYA CANI # FOIOANI # ¥OUNIA
yzZ0z/60/€” OL %20Z/21/v0 WOYd
: ,000SFaY Hahs
ONILSIT EDIOANI QIvd L1:F2:80 *EWIL

|4 1 39%d

LOTYLSIA ¥M¥¥d 4dT1SIT

Fz0Z/60/50 *3L¥d



LS ZE

FL FS
09°S0T1
gL LL
GEEET
0L"¢g9¢
TT°691
PP 96F ‘€
8P S9T'T
LE LTE
BT LZL 0T

¥L"G8
PL"G8

9v'8¢6
G8°€91
TE"Z60’T

007006

007006
00°006

00°05€‘2

00°0GE°Z
00°05€°2

LG°zZ9g’s

€6°L9
9¢°81
207062
82°821°1
00°Se
69°€6
86°E¢
9G6°¢§
16°€C
507891
F8°E8
20°0F

9L TV

LG Z9E‘E

IWY WILI

/LAY EDI0ANT

S $d9¥d

€2°606‘TT kC/2T/%0
£2°G06'TT pZ/21/v0
€2°G06'TT ¥2/CT/%0

PTVIOL YOaNdA
007006 ¥2/60/50
PIYLOL YOQNIA
00°0s£‘2

¥E/60/50

=IYLOL JOaNIA

LG z9g ‘e vZ/60/G0

LAWY ADFHD dL¥a MHO

Zrvs9

4440

442%

88¥59

LBFSY

# MOdHD

109920009001
109920009001
109920009001
T099€T002T0T
TO99€T00ZTOT
10996000801
109960008012
1099000000TE
109900000001
109920009001
¥Z/€0/10

T0992000900T
¥Z/€0/%0

TO99TTIO00TTIS
T0990T000T1TS
vZ/€0/%0

08T19600080T€
FZ/01/%0

€L29¢000900T
Fe/1E/€0

£€0€9000LLOTE
€0€90019L0TE
0€L92T0060TC
0T£9600080TE
0819600080TC
£0€900T12L0TE
£0€90019L0TE
£0€90019L0TE
G2Z9Z1006012
€0€90019L012
£0go0019L0TE
£0€900T9L0TC
0LZ960008012
kZ/eC/ %0

HdgWnN LNOODOW
dLv¥d "ANI

pz0e/60/c” OL ©20Z/21/v0 WO¥Wd

"ONILSIT FDIOANI AIvd
LOTHLSIA M¥vd

SLOT ONIMYVd ¥aMOT OT

S# 3 £# SQTIIA TIvd 60

Yd4dY AVId JILHOIT B8O

dOVHYD SMdvd L0

S¥dvYd 90

1004 d¥1IS S0

dvis FO

o4 €0

o €0

NIVINNOA/IIOVLS/SUNOd 10
000F9L9EQL-FECEOVO

Mdvd NNITOqOOM TO
000FS8GLOP-FCZEORO

sSM £0
dOHSOdd €4 20
2ZZ¢16LLBOC-VEEORO
NOSIAd HITYIMNOWWOD
TYINId T00d 10
0£000-0TFO%C0C
a5vdnd 40 F9dTT00

dIVddd HONFE S# aTdI1d 10
pe1-ve

NOWWOD

dna1os

ONI dONEd DISSYTID JDISSYID

SEITdANS YOINIS LT
SHIT4dNS d5dd 91
dI¥ddy INIWAINOE ST
Savdogdovd vl
ONINIVEL €T
SdITddNs H943 €T
SdI1ddns 99203 1T
SHITddns 39ad 0T
SHITAdNS 9NINVATO 60
SdI1ddNs 42404 80
SdI11ddNs d9Ad LO
SHITddNs 909 90
SAUNVELSIdM SO

8G09-FZUVN
NOTILJIYdOSHd WILI
# IOIOANI # dOANIA
/0005F4Y ar
LT:FZ:80 HWIL
dTISIT ¥202/60/50 -4L¥d



oo-oert
oo-oet

00700091

00700091
00700091

ZET0GEPT

687208
68°¢€089

8z°Le
8C LT

98° ¢S
98° ¢S

FC REL
PZ REL

28 1Le
(AT U

FE"€9
VEED

917691
917691

99716
99°16

FT°9€ES
PL"9€ES

1679621
05°962°1
9€"TEL
PS°G82
617905
617906
116
8T°LZL 0T

LWY WELI

/LWY EDI0OANI

9 1 39vd

05 2ZvT ¥Z/60/G0
$IYIOL JOdNIA
00°000°9T

pe/60/S0

STYLOL dOaNdEA

LT LIE'T ¥Z/60/50
LT LIE'T ¥Z/60/G0
LE-LTe ¥Z/60/50
L2 LIE'T ¥2/60/50
Z28°LZI’T ¥Z/£0/S0
Z8-LeT’'l FZ/£0/50
28°LTT'T FZ/£0/S0
z287LTT'T PZ/€0/50
28 .LTTT vZ/€0/50
€Z°G06°TT vZ/21/%0
LWY XOdHD d4L¥a ¥MHD

6759

06%S9

68759

68759

68¥S59

68F59

09FS9

09%S9

09%S9

09¥59

09¥G9

4444

# MOHUHD

¥e/81/%0

ve/ve/ w0

vZ/20/50

vZ/0E/70

yZ/0€/%0

pe/0e/%0

ve/62/%0

ve/92/v0

¥e/92/%0

¥Z/92/%0

¥e/9¢/%0

vZ/€0/%0

dL¥d "ANI

720Z/60/G" OL

§ZE92000900T

09.L92000900F

T0992000900T

T0995100L0ZE

10996100L02¢C

10992000900T

10995000€¢10T

10992000900T

10996100L0Z2

1099r100LO0ECZ

T0998100LOCZE

1099100011
T099100021T0T
109921006012
109921006012
109910002112
109910002101
109920009001

HEHWON LNOODOY

PZ0Z/21/F0 WOUd

TONILSIT IDIOANI dIvd

IOTULSIA ¥Md¥d

SIIMNYTIE d3dS 3 SATAYLS 10
TFPZTIERS

ONI Sd AYESNOD
avd JLEEONOD TO
SIve
ONI INIWIDYNYA FLIEONOOD
SIHOITIIIUILIS 1D YLI¥Y 10
000F6T1EP96-F220S0

TYITHOWEW LIA 10
CZTILOELIG-FCOEVD

dOHS HIIWSHOVTE 10
000S5L69LS-FCOEFD

MIIYIH 2FTH/dWNd 99 10
000¥8E£008TI-¥Z0EFRO

INIVW 8d 10
0008E9LEGYV-FEBEVO

¥d ATTIINNOD 10
0008920F06-F292F0

dSH dIUANIA/ATTZLEIN 10
0008G€£G95€E-¥292CF0

NJIAYL 10
00087ZGLET-PZIZWO

WNasnW 10
0008GZLZED-FEICHO

I¥dH 20 LT
I¥dH 20 9T
LY3H 44D ST

d4dd vt
20 ET
20 i

p# 5 €4 SATIIL TIvd 11
000%9L9E9L-FTZEOFO

NOILdIYOSHEd WILI
# TOIOANI

10

AATESNOD

WLIIONOD

# dJ0oaNEA

J00SFaY *aI

TLTI'PZE80

CAWIL

g1sI1 7202/60/50 -31%¥d



00°5LZ'Z

00°6LZ'T

00°0€E9°1Z
00°0€9 ‘12
00°0€£9 12
Ly 0§

60T
6F°0T

86°6€
86°6€
00°GST’Z

00°S¥F
00°SP

00°FetE
00" FZE

00°0LT
0o-oLT

00°SZS
00°5¢s

0006
00°06

00°0LT
00°0LT

00°1€£8
00°1€8
0s-ert
0s-¢e

06°¢c

IWY WALI
/IWY IDIOANI

/ Bcia) £

oo-sLz’'e pZ/Z1/%0
SIVIOL YOaNEA

00°0€9°12 ¥Z/60/S0
STYLOL YOdN3EN

6F 0T ¥2/60/5S0

86°6E ve/szT/v0

SIYI0L ¥OdNAA

00°GST‘Z ¥Z/60/5S0
00°SST‘2 ¥Z/60/S0
00°GST1‘2 ¥2/60/50
00°ss1'2 72/60/50
00°GST‘2 ve/60/G0
00°GS1'T ¥2/60/50
00°GS1°2 ¥Z/60/S0

SIYLOL F0dNEA

vZ/60/S0

LIWY MOdHD dL¥a AHD

EFPSO

FeFS9

£6759

AL 4T

2659

cors9

Z6FSs9

26759

Z6bkS9

Z6pS9

Z6kG9

# ¥MOEHD

¥Z/T0/%0

¥2/62/10

vZ/81/€0

¥2/11/10

¥Z/z0/S0

kec/eC/ 70

vZ/€2/50

ve/zz/ %0

ve/ee/vo

ve/ee/vo

ve/ee/vo

Fe/62/%0

WON "0°d

HL¥A "ANI

¥202/60/c" 0L

90699000801¢

09¢90T000T1S

092990008012

09¢91000210T

0T€9000000S¢

0TEg90000005¢

0T€9000000S¢e

01€9000000S€

0TE900000052

0TE200000052

0T€9000000S2

08292000900T

JAGWON LNAODDY

p202/21/F0 WO¥d

'ONILSIT EOIOANI AI¥d

LOIYLSIA M¥Wd FTISIT

SLIWddd TOOd

10

6£96900NI

Ld3d HLTVYAIH ALNNOD dOWd4Nd

INIVW €4 %202 AWW

10

GBEWD

INIWIAOUNYW XILddd0dd THANIUA T

SYENLSYI

SHIYdLLYd

10

10

s/sLoce

L66TE

11

dHOONd

JaNd4dd

SASTUdYAING SYTION0d  ¥SYIDN0d

AYILLYE

TIYLSNI AYILLYE 3 NIYIS

TI¥D HOINYGES

NOILVLIS ONIWdY

AddLLYY

AdILIYE 3 TIVD dOIAYAS

JLLYE 3 ONIWWYYSO0dd SAdV¥D X0dd

10

10

10

T0

10

10

10

S0SS

0SS

€085

2088

1099

00SS

6675

NYEANE FAILOILIA FAIMALNNOD

NMOQXOON

NOILdIYOSEd WHLI

10

ZLSTED9

# FOIOANI #

00057 aY
S LT'bZi80
FZ0Z/60/50

NNOD

JOaNdA

‘aI
CAWIL
tdLvd



00°0SL‘T
00°0SL‘T
€C°LTIZ'VT

0070099
00°009°9

€T°LTI0'T
€Z°LI0'T

00°009°9
00°009°9
T0°ST0‘T
T0°ST0'T
T0°ST0'T
00°09€

oo-o8t
00°08T

00°06
00°06

00°06
00°06
A A

ogE"rew
0E"FCR

06°0FS
06°0FS

SE"L6F
SE"LeY

00°GLZ'Z

IWY WALI
/IWY ADIOANI

8 1dovd

00°0GL'T ve/60/S0

STYL0L YOdN3IA

£Z°LIZ VT ¥2/60/50
€2 LIZ VT p2/60/S0
€T LTIZ'PT ¥Z/60/50

STIYLOL dOdNIA
TO"ST0'T ¥Z/60/50

IYLOL dOdNdA

00°09¢ ¥Z/60/S0
00°09¢€ FZ/60/S0
00°09€ FZ/60/S0

STYLOL dOQN3IA

GGZ9r ‘T FZ/60/G0
GG 29F ‘1 v2/60/G0
GG 29k ‘T p2Z/60/50

FTYLOL HOANEA

LIWNY MOFHD

66759

86759

86¥59

86¥99

L6F59

96759

96759

96¥%G9

S6PS9

S6FS9

S6PG9

dI¥a MHD # MOIHD

TOYINOD FS009 FZ0Z AWK

10
GE9BT

TOYLNOD dS00D 64

ONIMOW LOYYLNOD

dNOLS

ONIMOW LOWALNOD

10

ge0LT
T0

LEOLT
10

FEOLT

ONI JY¥ONMYT 9 % D

TYLNId Snd

ONI

SEANOY'Id TYIYOWIW

2NOVTId TYITYOWINW

AN0YTd TYIHOWIW

ITIIAEdYN 40

¥3dd JddTLLO™

433d JITLLOY

d3dd dETLLOYE

10
cereey

LNIANLS LSYId

10
0rPS6-9L

0
EEVG6-9L

10
G9TS6-9L
SNDISLSVd

T0
1821¢6E

10
8LLFTI6E

10
TLT806E

Al 3ovddAdd aITond

12

45339

NMY'I939

NLSLSYId

ISLSvd

arIoni

SEZ90000900T
pe/10/50
SE£Z90000800T
veZ/6z/v0
§99¢9¢000900T
vZ/6Z/%0
§€2900002%00T
ye/0c/%0
0€¥9000000LE
¥Z/2T/%0
£L292000900T
¥e/20/50
£L¢92000%00T
¥2/20/G0
£L€9€000900T
¥z/20/s0
00ZS0T000TTS
FZ/61/%0
002S0T000TTS
ve/e1/ %0
00Z2S0T000TTS
ve/S0/%0
WON "0°d YIIWON LNNODDY
dL¥d TANI

ve0Z/e0/"" OL F20Z/Z1/F0 WOHA

ONILSIT FOIOANI dIvd

LOTYLSIA Mdvd

NOILdIYDSEA

dTSIT

W3LI
# EOIOANI

200067dY

# YOANIA

~ar

LT:%2:80 “EWLL

Fe0e/60/50

BRChA-(d]



LETTIT'Z

LL690"T
LL"690°T

09°2F0‘T
09°2r0°T

00°06L'T

19°L2L’'T FZ/60/50
19°LEL’'t 72/60/50
19°LZL'T v2/60/50
19°L2L'T ¥2/60/50
19°L2L'T ¥Z/60/50
19°LZL'T ¥Z/60/50
T9°LZL'T ¥Z/60/50
19°L2ZL'T ¥Z/60/50
9 LBE T FZ/60/50
T9 LZL'T vZ/60/50
19°L2L'T ¥2/60/50

SIYLOL dOaNdA
LETTEL'E ¥2/60/50
LEZI1'e ve/60/50

{TYIOL YOdNEA

10559

10599

T0G6S°

10559

10659

10659

T05S9

T0SS9

10559

10559

T0SS9

00669

00559

ve/ve/vo

ve/81/%0

ve/2T/%0

vc/20/%0

vZ/82/€0

ve/8z/€0

¥Z/€0/%0

vZ/€0/¥0

v2/€0/%0

Fe/12/€0

vZ2/02/€0

Pe/61/%0

ve/L0/S0

0929900080TZ

062920009001

SE€92000900T

092990008012

09¢9¢€0002TTC

092990008007

092990008012

09299000801

09zZ99000801Z

§Z€9¢000%00T

09z99100C1EC

08¢9¢000900T

08292000900T

INI¥d

M¥S

SAV¥dH dIHM

LA¥MD0S AWTHY 3 AVTEY

sdINd LNIOSFANOTA

SAYTIIY 3 SHHOLIMS

HOLY'T WYO

LEAD0S AVTHY 3 AWTIH

TYNIWAEL Md04

YIAYYdS MOVdMOvVH

g5admM d00d

NOILYOITdd¥ JINVOYO

NT ASVYET

2771 09¥DIHD TUNIVN dC0D

10
EVPIVELE06

10
£TErP8F0606

10
€6LFLEFBOG

T0
£92209£906

10
GEBTESET06

10
LZBTIESED06

10
Z90€EZTE906

1o
FSOEZTTESOG

o
LFOECTESOG

10
708CFF0906

10
PLZ86Z6506

HIONIVED

10

9G2GF6

10
EVISHS

13

ONIVHED

NLYNAO0D

NOILdIYDSEd WHLI

LAWY WHLI
/IWY FOIOANI

[ HichO\ 21

LWY¥ XMOEHO 4L¥Ya ¥HOD

# §MOWHD

dI¥d “ANI

reoe/e0/" oL

dAdWON LNAOJOY

PC0Z/Z1/v0 WOdA

ONILSIT ADIOANI QIvd

TATHIST MYWA

qTSTT

# JOIOANI

# dOaN3A

40005kd¥ +dI
LT:P2:80 :3EWILL
pZNZ/A0/G0 HLYA



00°06
00706

00-o0ct

0o0-oegt

267681

S6°891
S6°89T1

L6 0¢

L6°02

LS 869

96°6L
96°6L

88°6¢
88°6¢

887601
88°G0T

9L LFT
9L LRI

9L BT
9T BT

€6°0¢€
£€6°0¢¢E
0S°L89
05°L89

05°L89

19°LZL’T

00°00€ vZ/Se/%0

00°00¢€ ¥e/Sse/ w0
SIYI0OL HOdNdA

€6°681 ¥2/60/50

¢6 68T ¥2/60/S0

STYLOL YOaNJIA

L5°869 ve/€0/G0
L5869 ¥e/€0/S0
LS" 869 ¥Z/€0/S0
L5869 FZ/€0/S0
L5°869 FZ/€0/G0
L5°869 vZ/€0/G0

SIYLOL dOaNdA
0G°L89 ¥2/61/%0

{TYL0L "JOdNdA

£GFS9

€959

205859

205859

T9¥%S9

1959

19%59

T9%S9

T9FS9

T97S9

8FPS9

ve/€2/70

vZ/v2/%0

v2/v0/%0

pe/12/€0

FZ/6T/€0

ve/61/€0

vZ/02/£0

¥c/02/€0

ve/1Z/€0

¥Z/TT/%0

pe/11/v0

0£190000900T

0€T90000900T

09299000801¢

09¢29t000¢tT1E

09¢99000801¢

09¢9c000211E

09¢99000801T¢

09.L92000900F

09z9too0eTIE

£L292000900T

0EFP900FLLOTE

ASNIDIT IAIDILSEd

ASNHDIT FAIDILSE

TANLINDIEOY A0

SLIM HSNTA LIITOL

LIM YIVdEd d3MVYI¥d WAND¥A

0D ONILYHH %

ddId OAd

SHATHHS

INI¥d 3 SSVID OAd

XIW JLIADNOD

JATIHS

SY0LIINNOD

10
gaAy00-v20¢

TO
MHXZ00-%20¢

I1d3d SIONITII

0

Z689L

T0
8TLIL

ONIEWNTd JWOH

10

T9L0708
10

2e92c0s8
10

0TLZZO0L
10

LoLzzoL
10

6£60F09
T0

65¥¥Z0S

SEOIAYAS 110490 10430 FWOH

LISOddd LEMOIL

XIL

10
fANAS

YILYIHL dN0odo

14

T

WOH

Od3AWH

FHLAN0UD

IWY WALI
/LWY dDIOANI

Nt :H9vd

LWY ADdHD dL¥a dHD

# MDUHD

WON "0°d

dI¥ad "ANI

rzoz/60/7" 0L

dAFWON LNOOJDW

FC0Z/ZT/FP0 WOHI

ONILSIT EDIOANI QIvd

LOTYLSIO A¥vYd

NOILdIYdOSEd

dTSIT

WILI
ft EOIOANI

# JOANIA

,0005%d¥ +aT

LT:FZ:80
p20¢/60/50

SHWIL
tALYd



6L°828"1
6.°8Z8'1
00°FP9T

00" 1I¥
00" 1¥

00°TF
00°T¥

00" 1V
00°TF

00°T¥
00" TF
00°02T'€
00°021'¢€
00°02T°€E
Ly 2ZhL'L

00°009°2
00°009°2

LY ZhT’S
Ly ERL'S
00°0L
00°0L
00°0L
00°00€

00°06
00°06

LWY WELI
/LWY FDIOANI

TIT :49vd

6L°828"'1 ¥Z/Se/70

STYLOL JOdNIA

00°F91 ¥Z/60/G0
00" %91 ¥2/60/S0
00" 79T ¥Z/60/S0
00°p9T1 ¥2/60/50

TTYLOL MOANIA
00°021°€ vZ/60/50
$TYI0L HOANIA
Ly ZvLL ¥Z/60/50
L grL’L FZ/60/G0
1 IYI0L YOONIA
007 0L ¥Z/S2/%0

SIVLOL JOONTA

ve/SZ/ %0

LAY MOHEHD dL¥d MHD

SSFS9

S05S9

§0S59

50559

50559

70SG9

£0S59

£0S59

A A

# XOHHD

ye/S1/10

vc/9¢/v0

be/Se/v0

FZ/81/F0

¥Z/e0/%0

ve/v0/7%0

ve/82/€0

vz/8¢/€0

FC/€0/%0

ve/ce/v0

dIL¥d "ANI

vcoe/e0/c”  OL

09Z9TT00TTIS

0EE9FO00ETOT

0EE9F000ETOT

0EE9F000ETOT

0EE9F000ETOT

0929€000C10¥

09¢99000800%F

09299000800F

905899000801¢C

0€T90000900T

dddunn LNNODOWY

pP202/21/v0 WOHL

T ONILSIT EFDIOANI aIvd
IDT¥ISIQ ¥¥¥d FISIT

dIVddd ¥3T00D ¥ddd

15

0

TO0"60L9ESTOTIS-LYS

NOILDEdSNI HTIDIHIA 6T # LINO
NOILDIASNI FTOIHIA £Z# LINM
NOILDAASNI JATOIIHIA 0OZ# LINO
NOILOEdSNI JTOIHAA ZZ# LINO

OTT NOILOIdSNI AON¥L

SLIM ¥3aLTId dT1L110d

ONI ONIFWOTd JAILYAONNI

TIYISNI dWnd T00d

dWNd T100d

ONI

SLIWJAd ¥dTI0d

Y14 dJIVILS

ASNIDIT HAIDILSEd

NOILAI¥OSdd

ATddNS YWY NSLSNHOL
10
L9ZE£0¢
10
£GZE0C
1o
¢ete0e
T0
££820C
SIHIL MOILSWIC
10
S06¥
WOTdONNI
10
Z-16¢S1-S
T0
T-162S1-S
‘dWnNd SIONITII dHNdTI
10
£F6C696
HHL 40 421440 WASOTTI
10
16162-7¢0¢
W3LI
# JOIOANI § ¥OQNIA
00057dY sdI1
LT:p2:80 -HWIL

F20¢/60/50 :3L¥d



TL°99
14599
66°661°C
66°661°C
66°66T'2
12 Eby

Lo ece
Lo-eze

vI12¢
F1° 122
00°L6F
00" L6F
00" L6k
00°0€tE
00°0€€
00°0€€E
00°8ET
00°8ET
00°8ET
0¢°95¢
0Z¢-9s¢
02°95¢

6L°828'T

LWY WALI

/IWY ADIOANT

2T L A9Yd

TL°99 ¥Z/60/S0
SIVLOL d0aNIA
66°661°C ¥2/60/50
CIYLOL dOdNdA
Lo ¢ceec ¥2/60/50
P1°12¢C ¥Z/21/%0
TTYLOL "YOANEA
00" L6k ¥2/60/50
*TYL0L d0aN3IA
00°0€€E F2/60/S0
SIVLOL JOONIA
00°8EL v2/60/50
STYLOL JOaNdIA
0Z°96¢

¥2/60/50

{TYLOL ¥OdNEA

LAY X03HO HLYA ¥HO

¢1559

TT552

01559

Prpso

60559

80559

L0559

90669

# MOEHO

0EE9P000ETOT
vZ/0E/70
09L92000900%
ve/22/ w0
GEZ9T000000T
¥Z/0€/%0
GEC91000000T
ve/TE/E0
0EVS0EOEBOTLE
¥2¢/T0/50
§Z€9¢000900T
vZ/10/50
€0g€9000LLOTE
¥Z/v0/%0
Sp¢900000052
ve/8¢/€0
WON "0°d HIIWON LNOOJOY
dL¥d “ANI

7Z0g/60/C" QL PZ0Z/ZT/F0 WOH4

"ONIISIT EDIOANI QIvd

IDTALSTA Muvd JATSTT

TYLNIY MNYI HOYOL 10
8126992

ONI INIWAINDT % SYO HANIT

JTdYL 9NOd ONId 10

69651

OTT S1d40dS TYLSI¥UA

INIVW dEINI¥d $Z0Z dd¥ 10

622k166006

INIYW d3INI¥d FZ0Z d¥W 10
1L5L986006

SSENISNE YITONIW WOINOX

SESSYIO X 4nodd 10

20t

IMSMOTIYE "W NEUYA

SHE4L 10

8LZSET

00 AYISUNN FIAYANYH

SWI0JINN  TO

8G0L060E

ONI ¥IV1d % ddSEVA

SIAOTO 5 SHEASSYTO ALFAVS 10

1€698

A1ddNS SYOLOVYILNOD NSI[

NOILdIYDSHdd WHLI
# EOIOANI

16

SYOUANIT

STYLSTHM

INOH

HASMOTIVH

NIAVENYA

g3YSHYH

NSO

# dJOANIA

4000SFd¥ a1
LT:9Z:80 *EWIL

p20Z/60/50 :dLYd



0F"€TT
07 €TT

Z9°G1T
¢9°G1lL

6611
66 11

oL"L8
0L" L8

0z° 0t
0Z°0€

99799
99799

€8°0¢
£€8°0C

00" 0€
00°0€
I9°6LC
19°6LC
I9°6LE
£0°99¢
£0°99¢
£0°99¢
00°000°T

00°000°T
00°000°T

LWY W3LI
/IWY FDIOANI

€1 :d9vd

£2°V76E vZ/S¢/%0
Sk 90¢ ?Z/€0/50
€2°F6E FPe/SZ/%0
ET 76E ¥Z/S2/F0
€2 ¥6E ¥Z/S2/%0
€T ¥6E ¥2/52/%0
€T ¥6E vZ/SZ/k0
€T F6E ve/Se/v0

STYLOL JOdNIA
T9°6LE ¥Z/60/50
FIVLOL JOONdA
€0°99¢€ ¥Z/60/50
STYLOL dOdNEA
00°000°T

¥Z/60/50

SIYLOL dOdNIA

95¥59

Z9vs9

95¥S9

9S5¥S9

98%S59

95¥59

959199

99F59

GTI569

71959

£TS99

pe/82/€0

ve/Le/e0

vZ/LZ/E0

¥Z/SZ/E0

ve/ee/en

ve/1e/€0

¥Z/02/€0

€2/LZ/60

¥e/10/G0

vZ/S0/%0

PZ/T1/%0

09€99000801¢

§9¢292000900T

09Z9t000ctL1IE

09299000801¢

09299000801¢

0929900080T1¢

S¢co9100et1CE

€L29¢2000900T

0€EV9020€60TE

0E€EF908TILOTE

S6¥90000000T

SIY¥d dIVd3d ENIT TYVOIWIHD

SAIT4AdNS

JLILOOT

SAWYTO INYLS

XO0H0TID 3 SIITAANS ONIANYS DAd

SAITddNS OSNIFWNTd

SHITddNS DNINWVITO

XIW JLEAIONOD

SESSYTID SSANLIA YOINIS

SNYIJOLSND g9

10
TSSLS

10
6TG5L9

10
Z20SL9

10
TEFLY

10
ELZLY

10
z1ZLe

10
SGTLY

10
S078S
STIYNIN

10

F20¢ ddv—dv¥i

YATEN ¥LIY

10
9€-v20¢

TOOHJS ALINNWWOD dTSIT

NOILNGTHINOD TWYNNY

10
Fecoe

aNvd ALINOWWOD dTSIT

17

FIYNIN

dIIEN

WODTS'T

g0DTST

LWY MOdHO dLva MHO

# MDQHD

WON "O°d
dIL¥a "ANI

yez0z/60/c” OL

re0e/e1/vo

dHEWNN LNNODOY

WOdd

T ONILSIT IDIOANI 4Ivd
LOIYLSIA ¥¥¥d JTSIT

NOILdI¥DS3Id

W3LI

# JOIOANI

# dOaNdA

000SpPdY aI

“L1:p2:80
pe0c/60/50

SAWIL
S dLYd



£€£°886'F
€€°886°F
0E"TES
0E"TES
0€"TES
02158
0Z° 158
0g-1s8
EFTO0TIT’T

TE"7O0T
Te°v0T

891
8E'9T

68°8¢1
68°8¢T

0L FE
0L FE

IR ATA
Ly S2Z1

98°8FT
98°8F1L

L6 TF
L6 TP

8V €l
8F°EL

L6°6T
L6°61l

IWY WALI
/IWY HDIOANI

FT +dO%d

TL°§92°S vZ/60/50
PIVIOL ¥OaNIA
0€°T€ES v2/60/50
PTYLOL YOANIA
02158 ve/60/50

STVLOL YOdNIA

SLT60F ¥2/60/S0
SL 60F ¥Z/60/S0
SL'60F ¥Z/60/G0
SL 60F ¥2/60/G0
SL 60F Fe/60/50
SF°90¢€ pZ/e0/50
SF 90€ ve/€0/S0
€T 6L ve/se/vo
€2 6L ve/se/vo
IWY ¥MOFHD HI¥d HHD

61559

815599

LTSSS

91659

91559

91589

91659

2TS5Y

¢9¥kS9

c9r59

9G¥ 4G9

949¥69

# M2EHD

ve/ve/vo

FZ/T10/50

PZ/ST/%0

¥2/92Z/k0

ve/eC/v0

¥Z/8T/%0

pZ/ST/%0

vZ/G1/%0

vZ/60/%0

vZ/€0/%0

¥Z/10/v0

FZ/10/80

WAON "0°d

dLVad "ANI

720Z2/60/°" OL

pPz02/Z1/%0

08L90T000TTIS

0EP90E0EROTLE

S2€92000200T

09¢9€000¢T1Z

092990008012

06¢92000900T

09¢990008012

09¢Z99000801¢

0929920008012

G¢¢91000C10T

GgZZoeoooette

09¢99000801¢

dIGWON LNOODDW

WOYd

TONTLSIT EOTOANI dIvd

LOTHLSIA Auvd

TYINIY I¥YD J4T09D FZ0Z AVA

10

LOZBLEE

ONI ‘STTYS LY¥D JATOD WHTAYN

SASSVYTD X dN0o¥d

SONTd JAILYN

10

TO

L

AOOW T AWY

Z690LLT

18

HATAYN

YHOOW

27T SYHACDANNOHD LSHAMAIW OLSHMAIW

SO¥Yd 3 HANTO SHIHILLVE

SEIYILLYY 3 X0d0O0L

SAAVId MYS

qd0D NOISNALXH

STITYILLVE JSVIYD SHIALIWNT

LETLNO ID39

dOW AWddS

TTad0d

3d¥L TYOTELOETE 3 IHOIT dWYTID

aTsI1

1o

o

10

10

10

T0

10

T0

T0

8£689

90889

0Ls89

Sk P89

r7F89

ZE189

1r8LY

ZeELLY

NOILJIdOSEA WALI
# HOIOANI

¥ YOaN3A

0005kdY ‘dI
LT:FZ:80 -EWIL

p20¢/60/50 -dL¥d



00°6T0°T
00°6T0T
65°G9%'9

00°259°'T
0072691

00" %99
00°F99

08°8ST
08°8GST

SZ IF0‘T
GZ TPO'T

gz 928’2
5z°928°¢2

62 ECT
6Z°EZ1
88°60€

0T°ST
0T°ST

LLTES
LLTES

0T°ST
0T°ST

TEELT
TEELT

09°2S
09°2S
IL°%92'S
8E°9L2Z
8€°9LC

IWY WALI
/ILWY IDI0ANI

GT :39Yd

00°610°T ¥Z2/60/G0

IYLI0L JOdNIA

66°59% 9 ¥Z/60/50
65°G9F ‘9 ¥Z/60/G0
6G°G9F ‘9 ¥Z/60/G0
6G°G9F ‘9 ¥Z/60/50
65°G9F ‘9 FZ/60/50
65°G9F ‘9 FZ/60/50

STYLOL YOONIA

88 °60€ ¥2/60/50
88°60€ ¥2/60/50
88°60€ vZ/60/50
88°60€ ¥Z/60/S0
88°60€ ¥Z/60/50

SIVLOL "J0dNdA

1L 792G ¥Z/60/50

LY MOEHD HI¥d HHD

2Tss9

TE559

12SS59

12559

12599

T2ss9

12559

02959

02559

02559

0¢559

0599

# YMOEHO

p20e/60/7"  OL

0€£L90000006Z

¥Z/10/G0
S6T90029L0T2

¥Z/€0/G0
£0E90GSFLOTZ

¥Z/€0/G0
G6T9G9EGLOTE

¥Z/Se/v0
€0E9G9EGLOTE

pe/LT/F0
56190029L01T2

FZ/91/%0
G6T908TITLOTIZ

ve/ve/10
GEE9FO00ETOT

pZ/10/50
GEE9F000ETOT

vZ/0E/%0
GEEIF000ETOT

vZ/0E/F0
GEE9F000ETOT

vZ/62/70
GEEIFO00ETOT

vE/0T/ %0
DEE90TO00TIS

¥Z/10/G0
dddhWNAN LNOODJOY

ALYA " ANI

Pc0e/21/v0 WOdd

ONILSIT FDIOANI AIvd

ASNIOIT ATHILEYNO

T0
FPOTEO

ONI SNOTIINTOS AHIVEON

SIYIHS Jd4d¥LIS 0SD

SIMIHS J44YLS SLYIHS DLNN

SIMIHS J4VLS

SIAdIHS

SIYIHSAIYL

SIMIHS HOWOO

T0
0F8TIC

10
6EBTIZ

10
£I8T1C

0
Z6LTTE

0
PBLITE

10
82012

NOILVIENED LXHEN

SYALTIA

SLAMO0S

SYHLTIIL

SYILTII dWYT ISOH

Ld¥d A2NdL

Yd¥N - ANY4WOD

SYIVddd Ldv¥D JT0D

NOILdIdOSHA

LOTHLSTA MAvd HTSTT

10
8GELBB-EVER

10
GOZLB8B-EVEFR

10
P0ZLBB-ERED

10
166988-EFEY

T0
0ZEp88-ERER

SILY¥d ANINNID

0
TSp8LEE

# FOIOANI

19

AELYION

HOLXAN

YdVN

# ¥OoaNEA

J00057d¥ +ar
LT:FZ:80 ‘HWIL
?Z02/60/60 -dLvd



6 6SE
76 6SE
88°61L
pLIZIT T

08 8z¢
08-8¢¢

EE"E9S
EEEQSG

LS 8FT
LS 8FT

F0"eLT
PO 2ZLT
687E6F
68 6P
68°E6F
00°66L"'S

00°196
007196

00°8€8 %
00°8ER‘F
00°GES

00°SLtT
00°SLT

00°09€E
00°09¢

00°6T0°T

88°61L

68 E6F

00°66L°S

00°66L°S

00°SES

00°GES

¥Z/60/S0

HIYLOL JOaN3A

AR B ¥2/60/S0
PLTZTIT'T vZ/60/50
PLTZIT'T ¥Z/60/50
L ZTIT'T b2/60/S0

SIVLOL YOANJA

F2/Sc/ %0

STYLOL JOdNIA

v2/60/G0

vZ/60/G0

CIVLOL dOaNda

¥Z/60/50

vZ/60/S0

SIVLOL dOdNIA

925599

§¢SS9

92559

92559

924859

LSPGO

?2sS9

(LA ]

EZS5Y

£¢959

ASVAT dELIW HOVLSOd TYNNNY ¢0

dSYAT YELAW HOVLSOd TYNNNY

10
96Z80€10

ONI ¥SN FONYNIJ INIIAYND

SONITANOD ? INIWID OAd

dWYTO 3 SHATVA OAd

HOLIMS HdNSSHUd

ddId OAd

ONI 0D AT1d4dNS

SIONa0dd ISsdidd

10
00-26S18LCT

T0
00-9ZLTLLET

10
00-66ETLLZT

10
00-9TCLOLZT

3 HdId ¥d1d0d

10
TSL9LTICE

SHETLLOY TYYANID V¥TI0D2-15ddd

dIvdiEd HONdd g4

dIVddd dJONEd

ISdL/dSNI FJId ¥UvdSvdS

LSHEL/ISNI HdId SM

10
¢e9set

T0
619521

JONId SSHTIEEd

10
G8600T1

10
786001

ONI FONYNIILNIVW YIdWATO

20

INIIaVNO

dddLdod

2Isddd

dTYIdd

YIdWATO

NOILdId2S3d WHLI

IWY WALI
JIWY JDIOANI

91 :d9%d

LIWNY MOEHD

dL¥d HHD

# MOEHO

§6290000001Z
S6Z90000000T
vZ/ve/v0
092990008012
vZ/62/%0
09Z99000800%
¥2/21/%0
09299000800F
¥2/L1/%0
09299000801¢
vZ/%0/%0
y02S0T000TTIS
pZ/61/%0
09Z90T000TIS
FZ/6¢/€0
0929010001TS
rZ/62/€0
009900000062
ve/LO/ED
009900000052
vZ/20/50
WON “0°d HAGWAN LNAODOW
dL¥d TANI

ve0z/60/¢” OL FZ0Z/ZT/FP0 WOHA

TONILSIT ¥OIOANI QIvd
LOIYLSIA Advd

4TSI

# EOIOANI

# MOONdIA

0005Fd¥Y ‘ar

LT-¥Z-80
¥202/60/50

CHNIL
dLvd



97 LPF
10°0
00701
Te ST
P6°GT
68°E1
oL g1
99°€1
ZE¥
T9 " EET
86" E£E
LSTLEZZ
Ls-Lee
F6"E0<
LO"9LT
00°STE
L6 SEL
667671
86°LT
66°LT
587089
66°L
86°1¢
00°0€&
69769
86°1¢
66°F1
or-¢
66 FET
e 89~
60° 12~
P6 TILIT
L6"€EC
LL™ 0T
16°81
66 11
15798
LB TER'TT

0€ 66 ‘1

0E"F66°T
DE"F66°T

LWY WHLI
/LAWY dDI0ANI

LT H9¥d

89 8FE 9T ¥Z/60/50 82Z559 ve/01/%0
+IYLOL JOdNIA
0E°¥66'T ¥Z2/60/50 LZ599 FZ/10/S0
STVLOL HOQNIA
WON "0°d
LAY MOFHO dI¥d MHD # ¥MOdHO dL¥d "ANI

Fe0e/60/¢”  OL

pe0e/e1/vo

08F90000000T
0TF900T9LOTE
0TFo0000LOTE
0TF900T9LOTZ
0TF900T9LOTE
0TF900TSLOTIC
0TF900T9LOTE
otpo00t9LOtTE
otp900t9LOTE
SEE9P000ETOT
GEE9FO00ETOT
£0592000900T
£0S92000900T
2099F000€ETOT
L0S92000900T
SLT90000000T
02L90000€00T
00Tro00LLOTE
€0€9000LLOTE
£0€9000LL0TE
€0€9000LL0OTC
€0€g9000LLOTE
0Ep900bLLOTE
£0€9000LLOTC
£0£9000LLOTE
£0€9000LLOTE
g€0g9000LLOTE
£0€9000LLOTE
£0€9000LLOTE
0EV900FLLOTE
0EF900FLLOTE
£0€9000LL0TE
£0£9000LLOTE
€0€9000LL0TE
€0E90LOFLOTE
€0€9000LL0TE
€0€9000LL0TC

0€¥9020€6012

JIIWON LNNO2OY

WOHA

TONILSIT HEDIOANI AIvd

LOTYLSIA ¥d¥d dTSIT

WIY¥E dI71

SAY dV¥NS

ddviLs

Say d¥NS

Sa¥ dvNS

§Av¥ d¥NS

§A¥ d¥NS

SAaY dvNS

SaY dvNS

S1dvd

"JOLOALOYd NITIOS
LIWdEd LINIL
LIWJEd LNIL
SYEATOH Q¥¥d Tand
LIWd3d LN3IL
ONILSCd €00

J34 00dnWvd

AVdL YALNYId
SHITddNS YOINIS
SHITddNS YOINIS
SEITddNS dJOINES
SHUITddNS YOINES
SIITAdNS dTIHlL
SAITddNS YOINFES
SHITddNS YOINES
SAITddNS YOINES
SHITddNS YOINIS
SAITddNS dJOIN3S
SHITIdNS YOINIS
LIdTE0

LIAT¥0

SdITddNS HOINJIS
SHITddNS YOINES
SHITddNS YOINIS
SdIT1ddNS
SHITAdNS YOINIS
SHITddNS YOINIS

SESSYTID SSHENLII YOINIS

"N

10
¥ZS6E-k2udy

SNIZILID Sdd

10
6-F20¢

TTIAASWYY-ANIS [ XTTOH

NOILdIY¥OSId WILI

# FOIOANI

21

LIDSHY

TIVASWY

# "OONEA

00057d¥Y +dI
L1:72:80 -dWIL
y202/60/50 :dL¥d



06756
656
F6°€9
05°62C¢E
LB G8Z
8L EL
00°SgS
00°S2ZSs
¢0°0TT
ZL7G9¢E
SE"E06
£6°¢9
(A1 R4
75729
£1°68
1t ce
6T 6ET
€8¢k
S6° kL
£V e0e
60°68¢
60°68¢C
6Z°86€
00°LEC
96°6¢€1
85709
PSSl
PS°ST
TL°89
cLLe
IS 18
L S e
01762
LT EZC
aL’0
§¢°0¢
TL' 82
bL Le
G686
91°%e
98°8
L6 6FC
00°SL
86°6FC
Z1°0-
Z5786¢€
[ At
L8 TEBTT

IWY WALI
/LAY FDIOANI

81 :HOV¥d

509900000012
§0990000000T
90990000€00T
90990000€00T
L0990000€00T
S099FT00L0ZE
02€92000900T
0Z¢g9ezoo0e00T
02€92000900T
0¢€92000900T
£0990000000T
s099c100900T
S0998100L022
S099Z000900T
G09901000T1S
§0998100L0CE
S0990T000TTIS
G099€100900T
§09920009200T
S09921006012
50990000001¢
509900000001
L0S90TO0O0TTIS
0ZL90000€00T
0ZL90000€00T
S099G5100L0CE
0LZ9000000TE
0L290000000T
S0996100L0ZZ
0TT90000000T
0T190000000T
SLT90000000T
SLT90000000T
L0990000E00T
0TFP9055FLOTE
0Tr9600080TE
0T¥9600080TE
0Tr9600080TE
0¢L90000€00T
0T1v96000801C
01r960008012
0TF9000S5L0TE
0TF90019L0TE
0Tp90tIOPLOTE
€0€90L0FLOTE
08F90T000TTS
€0€90L0FLOTE
¥2/60/50 8ZG6S9 FZ/0T/%0

WON "0°d HIGWNN LNNODOY
dL¥d AHD 4 MOJHD ‘ HL¥d "ANI

yc0c/60/¢” OL FZ0Z/ZT/¥0 WOH4A

"ONILSIT EDIOANI QIvd

22

dNOHd dI1D D3EY P8

dNOHd {10 D3EY €8

dT9¥0 d10 OFY €8

LENYILNI dLO0 Odd 18

SWYD 3 LINJILNI INOHd NYIA¥L 08
AL JTEYD AdD 6L

ADHd 3 HSYYL D20 FZ d¥W 8L
ADFY 3 HSVYL Od FE d¥W LL
ADdd 3 HSYML LNIVW 99 FZ d¥W 9L
ADdd 3 HSVYL dOVYYD S40 k2 dWVW SL
¥IIId LINGILNL  PL

HNOHd INIVW dd €L

ANOHd WNHESOW €L

INOHd SMdv¥d TL

HNCHd €9 0L

INOHdITIL WNIASONW 69
INOHdITEL €4 89

ANOHdETAL INIYW €4 LS
EINOH4HTHL SMd¥d 99
INOH4TTIL 440 S9
ENOHAJTIL D34 9
ANOHdITHL 44902 €9

SWYD ¢ - LANJILNI €4 29
dn¥Movd AYALLYE 19
adv¥odAdd 09

HNOHd HLIWSXMOYTId 65
S3IT4dNS dDI440 8S
SHITddNS FDIIAI0 LS

ENOHd YIANHA/ATTZLAN 9§
NOILJIdOSEdNsS HIIVdSMEAN GS
J34 ATHINOW WO0Z 7S
LIOHED XYL SHTYS ES
ASNIdXE ONILIEW £S

ddd NIVWOd 1§

SQ¥ 4d¥NS 0§

SA¥Y dV¥NS 6V

Sa¥ d¥NS 8%

Sav d¥NS LV

W04 dLISEdIM 9F

Sa¥ dv¥NS S¥

SA¥ dVNS F¥

Savy g4 €F
Sav¥y g4 2Zv
Sav €4 1
LIOEED  0F

SOVTId 84 6¢F
SdITddns B8t

NOILdIdDSEd WILI
# FOIOANI § d0aNdA

00058 7d¥ ‘aI
L1:7€:80 -3WIL

LOIYLSIO YMdvd dTSIT Fz02/60/60 :31¥d



0L LS
00°FTIL
FLeetl
0L"0S
LOTCLE
2L 0E
L6°GLT
00-°se
66°6E
66°6E
LV TTE
b6 €9
08°L6T
15782
19°8¢
66761
S6°89
S8°G98-
ZE"68
28 1ve
66 EPT
€9°9§
G6°ES
00°0LT
61°GF
8L°S¥
LE'TT
BE 1T
66" 1E
66° 1€
SLTESE
S6°FZ
18°916'F 89°8v€ ‘9T
7hP-G8
00°¢t
00°F2
62°09
¢0°ov
TL°89
087061
06°L02
06°F8E
S8 91T
06°€6
06°€6
¢S 191
L8 TEB'TT 89 8FE 9T
LWY WHLI

JIWY IDI0ANI IWY MOEHD

6T d9O¥d

¥eZ/60/50

FZ/60/50

HLVa AMHD

82569

82669

# MOTHD

€0£90T29L0TZ
0EF90TE9LOTE
0€EF90TZ9L0TE
£0€£908SkLOTE
0r190000000T
0FT90000000T
£0€90L0FLOTE
£0£90L0FPLOTE
£0£90129L0TE
£0€90L0FLOTE
0EV9SEOFLOTE
£0€90L0FLOTC
£0€95£0VLOTE
0LZ90000001Z
0L290000000T
0€L90000E00T
£0€£908€E9L0TE
€0€908€9L0TE
SLT9000000TE
€0€95¥0FLOTE
0€L90000€00T
€0€908E9L0TE
€0€908€9L0TE
0EF90ZTITLOTE
0L€90000001e
04Z90000000T
0L290000000T
0L¢900000012
0LZ9000000T2
0L€90000000T
£0€E908E9L01LZ
0L290000000T
¥Z/01/%0

SL192000900T
0€190000900T
0€£190000800T
SLT192000%00T
GLT9Z000900T
G0996100L0¢CC
SL19¢000900T
§0995000000T
£0992000900T
£0990000€00T
S099F100LOCE
50995100L02C
S0996100LOZE
¥Z/0T/%70

dIFGWON LNNODJDY
dIL¥d °ANI

¥c0e¢/60/¢” OL FE0Z/CT/F0 WOUA

ONILSIT HDIOANI dIvd

LOTYLSIA M¥vd

23

S3ITddnS 0€8S €€
dIdl 471914 ¢Zg
dIdl dT131d It
S3ITddNs 0f
NOILIND0D23Y HIAOTIWE 6
SdITddNs 8¢
SdI14dns L
aocod INIAd 9¢
SdITddns S<
SdITddNS F<
dqood IN3IAd E£C
SUITddNS <<
S3IT4dNSs 1<
$3ITddNS JO0TAI0 61
SHITddNS 321440 81
LYW ONIONVYLS LT
SHWNLSO0D HONYA 9T
LIQ3dd ST
ASNIAXXT JdAYLIS FI
¥IavIy FEvn0s €T
gNVYLS ¥MSsdd  ¢T
SEWNISOD FONWA T1T
SHWNLSOD HON¥A 0T
dIdl dT3Id 60
SEIT4dNS d01440 80
S¥IT4dNs FDIAJ40 LO
SdIT4dNs dFII440 90
SHIT4dNS d2I1440 SO
SHITddNS F2IJI0 %0
SdITddns F2I1440 €0
SHWNLSOD dONYd Z0
SdITIddNS 401440 10
g266€-F2udy

dSNIdX3 JJAYLS L6

1S3l 96

LS3L S6

ASNIAXT J4YLS F6
dASNIdXd AdYIS £6

INOHd HLIWMOWTH 26
LINYALNI % INOHd INIVW gd 16
LANYILNTI S¥dv¥d 06
LINJIINI 2D 68

INOHd NYIAYL 88

dINOHd HLISWAOVTH L8
INOHd ¥IANIA/ATTZLEAN 98
ANOHd WNISNW S8

NOILdIYdOSEd WILI
# FDIOANI # JOONIA

_0006pdY AT
LT1:pZi80 *EWIL
AISIT vZ0Z/60/50 :dLYA



24

34 G9€ SHW ¥Z AVW 10
181L

ONILTINSNOD ¥ILOJWOD ¥Z AWW €0
ONILTINSNOD H¥IINdWOD kZ AWW 10
08TL

ONI ‘SHDIAYES ¥ILNWOD LOVIH OLOVEY

LId3dd 69
LIOEED 89
LIAdED LS

SH1T4dNS ADIAI0 99
$4174dNS IDIAI0 G9
SdIT4dNS ADIAI0 79
SHI1T4dNS ADIAIO €9
SAITAdNS 'TO0HDOSIYd €9
SAITddNS TOOHOSHEd 19
SAITddNS TOOHOSA™d 09
SAITAANS TOOHISTEd 66
SAIT4dNS TOOHOSTYd 8§
LIAddD LS

$d1'14dNS IDIAAI0 9§
SdITddNS d0Iddd0 6§
Sd11d4dns  vS

$d1TddNS  £§

Sd1Tddns 26

SAITddNS TOOHOSFYd 16
SAITddNS TOOHDSEYd 06
SHITddNS TTOOHDSEEd 6F
SdITddNS TOOHOSIYd 8F
SAITddNS TOOHOSHEYd LF
SYOLOALOYd NAHIDS 9F
SAITddANS S¥

S41714dNS bV

S4I114dNS TIIVI  EF
SgINd IHOIT 2%

dASYD HNOHd 1
S3114dnNs  0OF

SAII4dNS  6€

S4114dNS  8E

SHI1TddNS FDIAI0 LE
aood LNIAT 9€

dI¥l 41313 S€
SAI17d4dNS 089S VE

NOILAIJdOSdd WHLI

00°SZL 0ZL90000E0OT
00°GZL 00°G66 ‘€ ¥Z/60/50 62559 ¥Z/10/50

00°GLY'T 06%90000£012
00°GLE'T 06790000£00T
0070562 007666 ‘€ #2/60/G0  625S9 ¥2/10/50

89 8PE’9T PTYLOL HOQNIA

SL bhZ- £0£908€9L01Z
S6°bPh- £0£908£9L012
08°68T- £0£908€9L01Z
0579 0L2900000012
67°9 042900000001
Zr el 0.2900000012
ZvET 0L290000000T
L1°96F £0€90005L0TZ
S6°€9 £0£90005L0TZ
ZL IZ £0€£90005L0TZ
66791 €0€£90006L012
91" 02 £0€90005L0T2
00°GEF- 0E%90006L0TZ
6F°S 02900000001
0S°§ 02900000012
66°E£Z £0£90T0¥L0TZ
€L78T €0E£90T07LOTZ
81°9¢ €0E90TOFLOTEZ
66°0€ €0£90005L0TZ
66°ET £0£90006L0T2
96°0€ £0£90006L0T2
LT 0ET £0£90006L0TZ
66 bE £0£9000SL0TE
86 €l 09Z9€£000211¢2
FP1 €€ 092990008012
72 09 092990008012
8L F9 092990008012
L1782 0929€0002112
61712 0929€0002112
6T°ET 0L290000L01Z
0L 02 €0€90SSPLOTE
69702 £0£90029L012
Z29° 1€ 0LZ90000L0TE
087081 0EFP90TZ9L0TE
SLTPEE 0£F90TZ9L0TE
66°bF £0€90129L0T2
187915 p 89°8PE ‘9T pZ/60/S0 82559 vZ/0T/F%0

LAWY WILI WON "0°d UIEWAN LNNODOV
/LWY dDI0OANT LAY 0HHO d4L¥d HMHD # MOHHO dL¥d "“ANI

nz 1AnvYA

720¢/60/€” OL ©p20Z/21/v0 WOHd

"ONILSIT EOIOANI QIvd
JOTHISTAO M¥YA

# @DIOANI # HOANEA

000G PdV 1dr
LT pZ:80 ‘EHWIL
ATSTT FZ0Z/60/50 :dLYA



817192
B1°19¢
F0°20gE

GZ2°L8T
Sz L8T

GE 86
SE'86

PP 9T

PP 9T
00°00€
00°00€
00°00€
00°FZL'T

00°6EF
00°62¥%

00"108
00°108

00°62¥
00° 62V

00°S8
00°G2
0S°8Fe
05°8r¢
05°8F2
00°566°€
0o"oee

00° 02t

IWY WALL
/LAY FDI0OANI

17 2H9vd

G1°8LS’E veZ/€0/50

STYLOL JOaNdEA

v0 - Z0¢g ¥2/60/S0
[{VArATLS ¥2/60/50
¥0"20€ ¥2/60/S0

SIYLOL YOdNIA
00°00€ ¥2/60/50

STYI0L JOANEA

00°F2L'T ¥2/60/50
00°%ZL‘T ¥2/60/50
00°%ZL T ¥Z/60/50
00°pZL'T vZ/60/S0

STYLOL JOdNdA

0s°8%e

F¢/60/50

HINLOL JOdN3A

00°666 ‘€ ¥e/60/G0

IWY HMDFHD dL¥a HHD

E9¥G9

€EGG9

€569

£€599

ZESG9

TESS9

TSS9

1£559

T£559

0€SS9

# MOFHD

vZ/10/%0

vc/€0/50

ye/92Z/v0

ve/92/%0

ve/vZ/v0

FZ/S¢/%0

pZ/€C/0

ve/80/%0

¥e/20/v0

ve/vz/%0

¥Z/T0/50

WON "0°d

HL¥Q "ANI

v202/60/c” OL

0€F2000000LE

0Lc90T1000TTIS

0L2901000T1S

0LZ90T000TTIS

£0€9000LLOTZ

§¢¢9900080TE

0£L90000005¢

G2¢99000801¢

S¢¢9e0002T1IE

SEE9FO00ETIOT

06F90000€00T

dddnnN LNNODOW

Fc0e/ec1/v0 WOUd

ONIISIT FDIOANI dIvVd

LOTYLSIA Mdv¥d

25

FIOIAYES NOILVLINVS ATHLNOW TO
LEGSDBE
ONI NOILYLINVS HDIAYES JOIAYYS
SEIT4dNS EOIAJ0 T0
£99886
SEIT4dNs 10
S0TLBS
SAIT4dns 10
€50L8S
TONI ‘00 A1ddnNS ZITNHOS dNSHOS
NOILVYINISHEd NMOdd ATIOW 10
ZGZEROHE
ZAYWAY NNA'T TZAIYNAY
S1oNa0dd dddv¥d 10
TLvve
SHACTD FTIYLIN 10
8GFVE
S1ONJd0dd ¥3d¥d 10
9cwbe
SILONQ0dd ddd¥d 10
STvke
ONI ‘SEITdANS NOY dNsSNCd
SLd¥d NYWXdOM 10
00-0€L0G09
ONI SYHANIEY daNIZYd
IOVI0LS ANOTO kZ dd¥ 10
Z81L
NOILdIYOSHd WALI
# HDIOANI # dOdNdA
2006FdY ar
LT:pZ2:80 ‘EWIL

ATISTIT

¥Z02/60/G0 *31¥d



9¢°¥v
00"¢FT
9Z°9¥FT

9¢°¥
00°ert
9¢°9F1T

92 ¥
00°2ZFT
9Z"9FT

¢s°8
00782
267262

9¢'¥v
00"¢vt
9¢°9F1

9¢° b
00"¢vt
9€°9¢1

9¢°vF
00°¢FT
9Z°9¥v1

9Z°¥
00°2FT
9Z°9F1

Z5°8
00°F8E
¢5°¢eee

65°0¢€T
65 0€T

65°0¢€T
65 0€L

6G°0€ET
6S°0ET

ST 8LGE

GI"8LS'E

ST 8LG'E

GI°8LS'E

ST°8LS'E

G1°8LS‘E

ST 8LGE

ST 8BLGE

ST 8LS’'E

G1°8LS'E

ST°8LS'E

ST 8LS'E

FZ/€0/S0

¥2/€0/S0

ve/€0/S0

bc/e0/50

vZ/€0/S0

FZ/€0/50

p2/€0/S0

ve/€0/50

¥Z/€0/G0

FZ/€0/50

#F2/€0/G0

¥Z/€0/50

£9759

€9759

€959

£9¥69

£9FS59

£9FS9

£9¥%S9

£9¥59

£9¥59

€9F759

£9FS59

ve/9¢/v0

ve/9¢/%0

ve/9¢/%0

ve/9z/v0

¥Z/92/%0

vz/92/%0

¥Z/92/70

vZ/9¢/%0

ve/9¢/v0

ve/10/%0

¥Z/10/%0

veZ/9¢/%0

0EF9000000LE
0EF9000000LE

0€F9000000LE
0gro000000LZ

0EP9000000LZ
0€F9000000L2

0EF9000000LE
0€F9000000LE

0£¥9000000LE
0£79000000LZ

0£F9000000LC
0E¥9000000LE

0€E¥9000000LE
0€E¥9000000LEZ

0eEy9000000LE
0EFO000000LE

0€F9000000LE
0€Er9000000LE

0€r9000000LE

0€£¥9000000LE

0E¥9000000LE

JOINAdES

JOIAYES

dOINYES

dOINYES

d01AddS

d0IAdES

rav Tand
NOILYLINYS XTHLNOW

rav 1dand
NOILYLINYS ATHLNCOW

ray Tand
NOTIVLINYS ATHINOW

ravy Tandg
NOTILVLINYS ATHLNOW

ravy 1and
NOILYLINYS ATHLNOW

ravy Tand
NOILYLINYS ATHLNOW

ray Tand

HOIAYIS NOILYLINYS XTHLOW

dOIAYES

dOIAYIS

dOIAGYS

d0IAYAS

d0INGES

rav Tang
NOILYLINYS ATHINOW

ravy 1and
NOILYLINYS ATHLNOW

NOILYLINYS ATHLNOW

NOILVYLINYS ATHLNOW

NOILYLINYS ATHLNOW

co
10

c0
10

c0
10

4
10

z0
10

c0
10

20
10

c0
10

[4Y]
0

10

10

10

670TESS

8F0TEBS

LPOTEBS

9v0TESS

SFOTEBS

Pr0LESS

£r0TESS

cy01ESS

TP0OTEBS

0r65088

6£65088

8€65088

26

IWY WILI
/IWY JOIOANI

27 HH¥d

IWY MDEHD

d1¥a MHO

# HOUHD

WON "O0°d

JI¥d “ANI

yz0e/60/c” OL

YEEWNN LNNODOY

FZ0Z/21/%0 WOYd

T ONILSIT IDIOANI dIvd

LOIALSIA HMuvd

TSI

NOILAIY¥DSHd WELI

# JOIOANI

J00SPd¥
LT:5Z:80
pZ02/60/50

# "JOaN3A

+ar
TEHNIL
TELYA



257902
€5°90¢

00°000°€

00°000°€
00°000°€

SZ7LPT

G LFT
SZ LRI

GT°8LG’E

2578
00°F8¢
2572628

9Z v
00°¢gr1
9¢°9F1

DZ,
00°¢F1
9¢ 9FT

9¢ ¥
00°2FT
9Z°9F1

9¢°¥%
0o-egrt
9¢ 9bT

<S'8
00°v82
¢eg6e
9¢° ¥
00°¢pr1
9¢°9¥%1

LAWY WALI
/IWY EDIOANI

£¢ UONd

(AN 447

00°000°€

SZ LVl

¥Z/60/S0

STIVLOL YOdNEA

¥2/60/50

SIYLOL JOANIA

¥Z/60/50

PTYLOL "YOdN3A

S1°8LS‘E FZ/€0/50
ST 8LS'E FC/€0/G0
ST°8LG'E FC/€0/50
GT 8LS'E ¥Z/€0/S0
ST 8LS'E vZ/€0/G0
GT 8LS'E F2/€0/50
Gl 8LG'E pC/€0/60
LWY ¥OdHO 4L¥d XMHO

9€5469

SESS9

rPEGS9

£9¥59

£9FS9

€9FS9

£9%G9

€9¥59

€9¥%59

# MDIHD

pZ/61/20

ve/9e/v0

¥Z/01/%0

¥Z/92/%0

¥¢/92/%0

¥Z/9¢/v0

¥Z/9¢/v0

ve/9¢/%0

¥Z/92Z/%0

¥e/9¢/%0

WON "O°d

4L¥d "ANI

vzoc/60/c”  OL

09¢9TTI00TLIS

06¥9000000FC

09¢9Z10060T1E

0€EF9000000LE
0EF9000000LE

0£¥9000000LC
0E£¥9000000LE

0E¥9000000LE
0Ev9000000LE

0£F9000000LE
0Er9000000LE

0EF9000000LE
0€F2000000LZ

0EF9000000LE
0€r9000000LE

0€¥9000000LE
0gv9000000LE

YAFWON LNNODJDY

¥20Z/21/F0 WOYd

ONILSIT 3DIOANI AIvd

LOTYLSIA HYvd

d1sI1

WEACD ALI™NDES 10
T00°0999160001S

Q0 X1ddNs TOYINOD HAIS HINOS

S3Ed LIANY dNF d¥dA 10

LTIPES

dTT HOIMIS

INI¥d 10

S-99LE

SWYITIIM NIMYIHS

£avy T1and <o
FOIAYdES NOILVLINYS ATHLNOW TO

9501€E8B8

rav TIna 2o

HOIAYES NOILYLINYS ATHLNOW 10
SG01€EBS

£avy 1and 2o

AOIA¥IS NOIIVLINYS ATHINOW 1O
PS01EBS

ray Tanga 2o

HOIA¥IS NOILYLINYS ATHLNOW 10
£501E88

ravy T1EAnd 20

FOIA¥ES NOILVYLINYS ATHINOW 10
£601EB8

rav Tana o

IOIAYES NOILVLINYS ATHILNOW 10O
TG0TEBS

ray 1Ing 2o

ADIAYIS NOILYLINYS ATHLNOW T0
0S01€88

NOILdIYOSHEd WHLI
# EDIOANI

27

dISHLNOS

HOINIS

IMYEHS

# YOUNEA

J00S¥d¥ a1
L1:P2:80 *3WIL

?202/60/60 :dL¥Yd



00°126°€2
00" 126°EC
00°0€
00°0€
00°0€
00705979

00°GL6'T
00°GL6'T

00°SLT T
00°GLT T

00°00G‘€E
00°00S‘¢E
PET099

LT 0EE
LT°0tEE

LT 0EE
LT 0EE
SLT0F9
SLT0F9
SL°0P9
0070528
00°0SZ°8
00°06Z’8
¢ rey
09°LTe

09°LTZ

IWY WALI
/LW FOI0ANI

77 HOVA

00° 126 ‘£

007 0€

FE 099

FE 099

SLT0F9

0070528

[AN 444

LAY MOEHD

vZ/60/50

+TVLOL "JOANIA

¥e/e1/v0

STYIOL JOaNTA

007069 ‘9 vZ/ZT/F0
0070599 ve/2T/ %0
00°059°9 ¥Z/Z1/%0

STYLOL YOANIA

¥2/60/50

vZ/60/50

PIVIOL 90aNdA

Fe/61/%0

IYLOL HOONIA

re/60/50

SIYLOL JOdNIA

bZ/60/50

dLv¥a ¥MHD

62€£05000
6£G59 PZ/10/50
9FPS9 ve/Le/eo
SkPS9 ¥2/90/€0
SkPFS9 ¥Z/02/10
SP¥S9 ve/LT/E0
8ESS9 ¥2/62/%0
8ESG9 ¥Z/80/%0
6FFS9 FZ/10/%0
LEGSY Pe/S1/v0
9€599 vZ/61/£0

WOAN "0°d
# XMD3HD 3IL¥d "ANI

vz0Z/60/c” OL

082920009001

00TFPOLORLOTE

GEE9Z000900T

S¢€92000900T

SZ€9Z000900T

S¢Z¢9e0002T1E

GZZ9ET00900T

191900000062

0EP9SPOPLOLE

09¢9TTOO0TTTS

YIGWOAN LNNOJDY

#202/21/%0 WOdd

 ONILSIT EDIOANI QIvd

JIDATHILSTAO MHEYA

SEOIAYIS a3IM DILYNOY TYANNY TO
ZZ6LGTE

JTT SEDJIA¥ES OIIVNOY SIHUODIL
£GTT96G9# ANNAEY 10
EGTT9659

TT1dd AENIEN0D

ONIWWIYIL 3FTYL 10

90¢€
TYAOWHY IIdL 10

0ee
ONIWWIEL 399l 10

811

ONI HDIAYES FEEL WL

O0N 1O

GG9TTIEEQE

SHITddNS ONINYETD 10
ZSRZ0EEDD

ONTENIOVANNYW TYOIWIHD dIVLS

FONYdNSNI AL k¢ d4d¥ 10
alipZddv

ANYdWOD FONVENSNI JYYANYLS

JONV'IVd dOVLS 10

g6 1k 1

SADIAYIS LNIAT TVIDELS

ATEWESSY dTTIYD FZNOY¥d 10
00°18%FC600TS

NOILAI¥OSdd WALI
# HOIOANI

28

O¥SIY¥OIL

6LLTO00L

AdIINT L

JALYILS

YANVLS

dTYIDI4S

# JOONEA

J005pdY AT

LT:¥Z:80
PZNz/60/50

HTSTT

SHWIL
- d4¥d



06°1€8
06" 1€8
06" T€8
00°006‘S
00°005°S
00°005°S
00°00L"T
00°0G8

00-0se
00°00L"T

00°126°€2

dddWNN INNODOV

LWY WALI

JIWY IDIOANT

q7 H9vYd

P8 89F

P8 89F

r8 89

F8"89F

P8 89F

v8 89F

F8-89F

F8 89F

¥Z/€0/50

veZ/Ee0/S0

¥Z/€0/S0

vZ/€0/S0

PZ/€0/50

¥Z/€0/S0

¥Z/£0/50

FZ/€0/G0

STYLOL JOdNIA

06°1€8

¥Z/60/50

YIVLOL dOONIA

00°0056'S

¥2/60/50

SIYLOL JOdNIA

00°00L‘T

¥Z/60/G0

STYLOL "HOANIA

LWY ¥MDHEHD

dL¥d ¥MHD

79¥S9

79FG9

Pora9

79¥G9

79¥G9

N A]

79¥S9

P9FS9

ZrS5S9

PSS9

0%SS9

# MOHHD

vZ/T0/50

¥Z/T0/50

ve/10/S0

vZ/10/50

re/10/50

¥Z/10/S0

vZ/T10/S0

¥Z/10/50

vZ/11/%0

vZ/91/%0

ve/6z/v0

WAN "0°d
ALYd “ANI

vZoe/e0/c”  OL

09920009001

709200000001

709960008012

09920009001

709920009001

r0992000900T

709500000001
F099000000TE

709920009001

0EE9V000ETOT

0LF90000000T

0TF900000012
0TFS0000000T

PC0Z/21/v0  WOHd

ONILSIT EDIOANI dIvd
IDTHLSTA MY¥d dATSIT

SNOISSIONOD/YTANEdS 20 10
1008¥2ECTO-00T-VET10S0

NIVLNNOA AdIAODSIA TO
TO0E0ZEETO-00T-FZTOSO

1004 /XATdWOD 90T1d NIYW T0
100202£210-00T-%CT0S0

NOILVYOTYII/HALTIHS S 10
T00T0CECTO-00T-FET0SO

SYvd 10
T0000ZECTO-00T-#2TOSO

dO¥HYD SHdvd 10
T000STEZT0-00T-F2T0S0

dLd 0dd 20

dLD 044

10

20000L02T0-00T-¥ZT0SO

Ad ¥IEWIL

10

TO009GST10-00T-¥ZT0S0

FTSIT 40 FIVTTIIA

LHOIT d3T TIVLSNI

00 INIWdINDA NYA

SUII TYDET ¥20Z dVA

av JEIWYHD
a¥ d3dWYHD

0
ELELET

3 MONYL QY¥INI

10

chessy

dTT JYITSSHAL

20

10
[ZATA Y

OTT SNOILVDITINd IUVN0S MMOL

29

TAOTIA

dL1adnsn

SSHYUL

OSNMOL

NOILdIdOSEd

W3LI
# JOIOANI

# J0aNdA

J00SPdY ‘ar
LT:FC 80 -EWIL
pe02/60/G0 *4dLYd



07 "SLE

667967 ‘T

6E°ZEB'T 6£°2£8"1
8G5°ES

85°EY P8 89%
¢C 8

[A4 2} P87 89F%
10°L

10°¢L ¥8°89F
89°9

89°9 78°89F
89°9

89°9 ¥8°89%
Z6°€

Z6°€ F8°89F
Z6° €

Z6°E 8 89F
42NN

2 1T r8°89F
PE'E

PE'E F8°89F
YV TL

v 1t 8 89F
0L 1T

oL" Tt 78" 89%
bl "ET

FLET ¥8°89%
15°6¢

16762 r8°89%¥
6" €

26" € 8 89F
LAWY WILI

/IWY IDI0ANI LAWY MOHEHD

9¢ :-dD¥d

re/Se/vo

ve/€0/50

FZ/€0/50

FC/€0/G0

vZ/E0/50

¥Z/€0/S0

FZ/€£0/S0

ve/€0/G0

F2/€0/50

¥Z/€0/G0

Pe/E0/S0

¥Z/€0/S0

¥2/€0/50

ve/€0/50

re/€0/50

dLva ¥MHO

8GFS9

ENAE]

F9rS9

¥9Ps9

F9FS9

79FS9

R A ]

7opG9

FIFS9

F9FS9

F9rS9

79¥G9

79¥S9

Fora9

# YMOEHD

Z0990T000TTIS
Z099F000€ETOT
ve/20/%0
70992000200T
¥Z/10/50
709920009001T
¥2/T0/S0
70990000000T
¥Z/10/S0
709900000001
¥¢/10/G0
7099S100L0EE
vZ/T0/50
7099F100L0CC
¥Z/T0/S0
70998100L0¢2
ve/10/S0
70996 T00LOZZ
¥2/T10/S0
709920009001
¥2/10/G0
70996100L0CC
pZ/10/50
70992000900T
¥e/10/S0
¥0982000900T
pe/10/s0
70926000801
¥Z/10/G0
709920009001
¥2/10/50
‘0°d dAdWON LNNO2DY
dL¥d "ANI

vzoe/60/c” OL pZ0Z/Z1/F0 WOHUd

ONILSIT HDIOANI dIVd

LOTALSIA ¥Md¥d JTSIT

30

TdNA 99 ¢ d¥W  ¢0
TINAd NIWAY/SMY¥d FZ U¥W 10
L6

Md NNITOQoOM 10
T006ELESED-002-FZT0S0

NOILVDIHYI Md NNITOAOCM 10
TOOLELESED-002-FZTOS0O

NIYINNOJd ONIMNIH®A 10
T00L69T8Z0-002-FZT0S0

AITMOVA 02kF 10
T00GZFFLZ0-00Z2-FZT0S0

dOHS HLIWSMOVId 10
T00G8TTIGZ0-002-¥Z10S0

NJAAYL 1O
T00LOOTETO-00T-F2CTOS0O

WAISOW 1O
TO0900TETO0-00T-¥ZT0S0

dSH YdaNdIA AFTZLEN 10
TO0OS00TETO-00T-FZT0S0

ad NY3IAYL Q10 10
100626%2T0-001-FC1050

4SH ¥IANIA/AYTZLIAN 10
TO09TEECTO-00T-72T0OSO

IMOHS/MITAYIATIEY 10
T00852€ECT0-00T-FCTOSO

HILTIHS S T0
T002GZEZT0-00T-FCT0S0

90T€ NOISSIONOD 10
T00ESZEZTO-00T-#ZT0S0

YALTIHS N 10
T00ZGZECT0-00T-72T0S0

NOILdIYOSEd WELI

# IOIOANI # dJOANIA

00057d¥Y -ar
LT:FZ:80 “HWIL
Fz02/60/50 EL¥A



00°09Z°T STYIOL YOaNIA

00°9¢€¢€

00°9¢g¢€ 007092°1 F2/60/50 GFSS9 72/0€/%0
00°FZ6

00°FZ6 00-092’t re/60/50 GFGS9 Fe/0E/ PO
96 °6LZ ITYIOL HOaNIA

96°6LZ

96°6LZ 96°"6LZ 72/60/50 P#SS9 pe/ST/EQ
L6 FFE TIYIOL YOONIA

06°80¢

067802 L6 FFE ¥Z/€0/50 991rS9 Fe/0€/70
LOT9ET

LO9ET L6 FFE ve/€0/S0 99FS9 vz/e2/€0
ZL'GTT IYIOL HOONIA

ZL STT

ZL'STT ZL°STT ¥Z/60/50 EFGS9 pe/S0/€0
G9°ZLE TTYLOL {OdNFA

96°99

PE 9%

£9°08

L8 L

86°L

LETFT

LE'RT

€T FZT

G9°ZLE G9°ZLE ¥Z/€0/G0 G9FS9 T/ ¥T/ 0
€zZ°10€'2 SIYLOL JOdNIA

IWY WALI WON "0°d

/LWY HDIOANI LWY MOEHD HIYQ MHD # ¥MDHEHD HI¥Qd "ANI

pz0Z/60/¢" OL

0gEv9080TILOTE

0ErP9090TLOTE

£0€90T000TTS

¢099r000€TO0T

¢099Fr000€TOT

09¢9€£000Z11C

€0€9000SL0TE
£0€9000LLOTE
€0E€90T000TTS
0LZ90T000TTIS
£0€900FLLOTE
£0€900pPLLOTE
£0€9000LLOTE
€£0€9000S5L0TE

HIEWON LNNODJDY

p20ec/e1/%0  WOUd

"ONILSIT @DIOANI dIVd

Le +d9vd

LOTALSIA Muvd

SEYIdWN TTIVILIOS DHE-0D

STITIdWN TIVHLAOS S NIW

L NYI¥" ‘Snood

SHITddNS ISENOD

A1ddns 4709 M 3 d

Tand Trddy

TaNI HOYYW

dIVdEd INIHOVW 400714

LOTIIA ISNOHIETM

SAITddNS TOOHOSIEd
SFITddNS YOINZS
S3ITddNS ODNILNO
SHITddNS d01440
S9I1ddNS dId¥d
S3ITddNS dIdd
SHITddNS YOINIS

SIITddNS TOOHDOSHYd

¥ N dNO T¥LIdVYD

NOILJIdOSHEd WALI

a1SId

10

10

10

10

10

10

80
L0
90
S0
70
€0
[40)
10

31

INITTIOIX

OOYELLIM

MANVEXEM

qAYM

TUYWTYM

¥ "OaN3A

J00SFdY iar
LT:FC:80 HEWIL
y202/60/50 3Lvd



€z°€98'25¢2
£9°69Z'%

€9°69Z°'%
€9°692'F

fSHOIOANI TIV --- TV¥LIOL
STYLOL YOANJIA

€9°69Z'¥

0EF20SCILOTE

¥2/60/50 9¥S59 ¥Z/10/G0

32

g99/SINNIL/TTvd-L T1Idd¥ 10
pZ-£2 ONIYdS/dILNIM

SIMO4dS ONINIHOIT ® H¥IINNHIL OSYIANYZ

LWY WELI
/LWY FOIOANI

BZ HDWd

LIWY ADEHO

JEEIWNAN LNAODOY
4IL¥d MHD # XMOUHD dI¥a "ANI

pz0C/60/c~ OL Fe0Z/¢1/v0 WOHd

TOHONILSIT ADIOANI dIvd
1OTYISIA M¥vd FTSI1

NOILdIdDSdd WILI

# FOIOANI # HOUNHA

1005¥d¥Y a1
LT:FZ:80 :EWIL
F202/60/50 dL¥d



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532
PHONE: 630.964.3410

lisleparkdistrict.org

LPARK DISTRICT T

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Jon Pratscher, Superintendent of Recreation & Marketing
Date: May 10, 2024

Re: CivicRec Registration Software Renewal

The Park District transitioned to CivicRec as a new registration software back in April of 2022. We are
currently in the last year of a 3-year contract with the company. Our District relies heavily on our
registration system to manage recreation programs, facility memberships & admissions, rental
permits, point of sale items, refunds/credits, and more. With a monthly average of approximately
8,000 transactions, we understand the importance of having a system that is efficient for all users.
While there have been some learning curves and challenges that we've had to work through, the
software continues to be well received by both customers and staff.

Staff recently negotiated what we feel are satisfactory terms for a renewal contract, which would
go into effect on January 15, 2025. The proposed new annual software fee would equate to
$38,277.86, with an automatic renewal option each year at the same fee unless either party elects
to terminate the relationship. This is an increase of about $150 from the first year's payment. Staff are
pleased with the terms of the arrangement, as the annual fee was originally presented with a 5%
annual increase. However, we were able to negotiate a flat annual fee of $38,277.86 perpetually. If
approved, staff would plan to include the updated annual fee within the 2025 operating budget
draft.

Recommended Motion: Move to approve the renewal contract with CivicRec in the amount of
$38,277.86, effective January 15, 2025.

Thank you for your consideration.

33



A )

NOTICE & AGENDA

NOTICE OF THE LISLE PARK DISTRICT
DECENNIAL COMMITTEE ON LOCAL GOVERNMENT EFFICIENCY
1925 OHIO STREET, LISLE, ILLINOIS 60532.

Thursday, May 16, 2024
7:00 p.m.

PUBLIC NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Board of Park Commissioners of the Lisle Park District,
DuPage County, llinois will hold its Decennial Committee on Local Government Efficiency
meeting on the 16" day of May 2024 at 7:00 p.m. at the Lisle Park District Recreation Center,
1925 Ohio Street, Lisle, lllinois.

Any individual with a disability requiring a reasonable accommodation to participate in this
meeting should contact Dan Garvy within a reasonable time at the Lisle Park District
Administrative offices, 1925 Ohio Street, Lisle, IL 60532, or call (630)964-3410 ext. 4310, Monday
through Friday 8:30 am to 5:00 pm. Requests for a qualified interpreter require a five working day
advance nofice.

1.

.

CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL
INTRODUCTION
DRAFT REPORT DOCUMENT - DISCUSSION

PUBLIC COMMENT

Visitors are welcome to address the Board of Park Commissioners. You are asked fo
raise your hand and wait to be recognized by the Board President. When
recognized, please move to the lectern, speak into the microphone, and state your
name, address, and the item you wish to discuss. It is requested that one
spokesperson for a group be appointed to present the views of the entire group,
rather than have multiple individuals repeat similar opinions. There will be a 5-minute
time limif per speaker.

ADJOURN MEETING

VISION STATEMENT
A place where everyone belongs

MISSION STATEMENT
Be community focused

34



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532
PHONE: 630.964.3410

lisleparkdistrict.org

LPARK DISTRICT

Memo

To: Lisle Park District Committee on Local Government Efficiency
From: Dan Garvy, Director of Parks & Recreation

Date: May 9, 2024

Re: Decennial Committee Efficiency Report Update

The accompanying draft report has been updated based on the March review and discussion by
the Committee, as well as Susan Ross's thorough review and edits. The changes mainly consist of
formatting, consistent use of punctuation, vernacular, fonts, bullets, and some clarifying statements
where examples cited could be a litile vague. Ms. Ross' eye for detail and consistency throughout
the document has made for a more clear and understandable document.

Please review this draft and prepare for ongoing conversation at the next meeting, which is
scheduled for Thursday, May 16, 2024 at 7:00 pm at the Lisle Park District Recreation Center. Like
the first meeting, this meeting will be held during the Regular Meeting of the Board of Park
Commissioners.

As reported previously, it is presumed that some further refinement will be discussed in May.
followed by a final draft presented for approval on August 15, 2024, after which it will be filed with
DuPage County.

Thank you.

35



EFFICIENCY REPORT FOR THE
LISLE PARK DISTRICT

[4{6
PARK DISTRICT

APPROVED BY THE PARK DISTRICT’S
COMMITTEE ON LOCAL GOVERNMENT EFFICIENCY
ON (INSERT DATE)




|. Purpose

The Lisle Park District ("Park District”) formed its Committee on Local Government Efficiency on
May 18, 2023, to study efficiencies and report recommendations regarding those efficiencies
and increased accountability pursuant to 50 ILCS 70/1, ef seq. (the "Committee”).

37



Il. Committee Membership

The Commiftee consisted of the following individuals:

Kari Altpeter, President, Board of Park Commissioners
Tim Wessel, Commissioner

Torm Hummel, Commissiocner

Teri Tapella, Commissioner

Jason Dombroski, Commissioner

Susan Ross, Resident Member

Les Lavin, Resident Member

Dan Garvy, Director of Parks & Recreation

Jon Pratscher, Superintendent of Recreation & Marketing

38



lll. Committee Meetings

The Committee met as follows:
Meeting Date Meeting Time and Place

March 20, 2024 7:.00 PM at the Lisle Park District Recreation
Center, 1925 Ohio Street, Lisle, IL

Minutes of these meetings are available on the Park District’s welbsite or upon request at the Park
District’s administrative office.



IV.General Overview of Governing Statutes, Ordinances, Rules,
Procedures, Powers, Jurisdiction

The Park District was established by a referendum inifiated and approved by the voters of the
Park District in 1967, All lllinois park districts, including the Park District, are governed by the Park
District Code, 70 ILCS 1205/1 ef seq.

Having a separate and distinct taxing body for parks, recreation, and conservation within the
local community, which operates apart from general purpose governments, is extremely
beneficial fo the community for many reasons, as detailed further in this report.

Elected, non-partisan, non-compensated board. The Park District is governed by a board of
five (6) commissioners. Commissioners must reside within the boundaries of the Park District
and are elected at the Consolidated Election in odd-numbered years. Pursuant to state law,
commissioners are non-partisan and serve without compensation.

Accessible and focused representation. Having a dedicated board to oversee these
essential facilities, programs, and services provides the community with increased access to
their elected representatives and allows those elected representatives to remain focused
solely on those facilities, programs, and services. This is conirasted with general purpose
governments where elected representatives are responsible for broad oversight on a wide
range of issues. This special purpose benefit is particularly advantageous when it comes to
budget and finance oversight.

Increased transparency. Having a dedicated unit of local government to provide park and
recreation services also improves the relationship between the Park District and its residents
because of the fransparency and openness related to the board and Park District
operations. Having detailed agenda and action items focused on parks and recreation (as
opposed to multiple departments/divisions) allows taxpayers to be better informed about
the inner workings of their local government. Additionally, these items and budgetary
decisions are subject to more scrutiny by locally elected officials than is the case with larger,
multi-purpose governments with a multitude of departments and areas of focus. The recent
decision to video record and post board meetings for public viewing advances the District’s
fransparency efforts.

Protection of revenues. Because the Park District is a separate unit of local government, the
revenues it generates can only be used for Park District purposes. This assurance is
contrasted with general purpose governments like cities, villages, and counties that provide
a multitude of services such as fire, police, public works, economic development, etc.,
where revenues that are generated specifically for or by parks and recreation operations
can be expended on these other services with limited, if any, input from voters.

Protection of assets. Public parks and other real property owned by the Park District are held
in trust for the residents of the Park District, and, subject to very limited exceptions, can only
be sold or transferred if residents approve of the sale or fransfer by a referendum. This is
contrasted with general purpose units of government, which have authority to sell or dispose
of property by a vote of the governing board.

Providing the community more with less. The Park District does more with much fewer funding
options. Unlike other units of local government that receive direct state funding and



income, sales, use, hotel/motel, moter fuel, and other numerous taxes, the Park District’s only
reliable tax revenues come from a modest portion of a resident’s overall property tax bill. In
fact, despite its limited funding options, the Lisle Park District share is about 6% of the local tax
bill.

¢ Aspart of good governance and implementing best practices in the management of day-
to-day operations, the Park District has also adopted the following ordinances, rules, policies,
procedures, and communication fools:

Annual Budget & Appropriations Ordinance
Detailed Budget Report

Annual Treasurer’s Report

Annual Comprehensive Financial Report
Paid Invoices Report

Open Meetings Act Compensation Disclosure
Board Policy Manual

Purchasing Ordinance

Conduct Crdinance

Employee Handbook

Safety Manual

Strategic Master Plan

Behavior Management Policy

Annual Newsletter

O 0 0 0 O 0O O O0OO0OO0OO0OO0OO0OoO0

Additionally, the Park District has issued its own bonds rather than using a third party. This is
particularly efficient because rather than paying interest on these bonds to a third party, interest
is paid to the Park District itself. This maximizes the taxpayers’ investment by keeping their taxes
in the hands of the Park District, which in turn invests those funds right back into Park District parks
and facilities. A current example is the issuance of bonds in February 2024. Had the Park District
issued bonds the traditional way, it would have paid interest in the amount of $§77,329.80 to a
third party, with absolutely no benefit to the taxpayer. Instead, this $77,329.80 will be used to
fund capital projects throughout the district. This is indeed a unique practice but is one of which
we are particularly proud.



V. List of Shared Services and Partnerships

The Park District works diligently to provide the best possible programs, services, and facilities to
our community at the least possible cost. One of the many ways the Park District achieves this
goal is by partnering with neighboring park districts, school districts, other units of local
government within or near the community, the State, non-profit organizations, and for-profit
corporations. Below is a comprehensive list of the current partnerships, agreements, and other
relationships that assist the Park District’s mission of being community focused and delivering the
best possible services at the least possible cost.

1. Membership in South East Association for Special Parks & Recreation (SEASPAR)

The Park District is part of the South East Association for Special Parks & Recreation (SEASPAR)
special recreation association ("SRA™). Special recreation associations are a form of
intergovernmental cooperation among units of local government that are authorized under the
lllinocis Constitution, the Intergovernmental Cooperation Act, the Park District Code, and the
Municipal Code. Their formation is rooted in a fundamental belief and recognition that
"Recreation is for Everyone.” They are shining examples of local government efficiency.

By partnering with other organizations, local communities can effectively and efficiently deliver
more successful program opportunities to their own community members who have special
needs. Furthermore, by participating in SEASPAR, the Park District networks with 13 other local
governments to provide many more program opportunities for our community members who
have special needs and offers a choice between participating in SEASPAR programs or in
programs that are provided by the Park District.

The Park District and SEASPAR also achieve efficiency by utilizing existing facilities that are owned
and operated by the other SEASPAR members. Utilizing these existing facilities allows SEASPAR to
deliver services fo its member communities at a lower cost. Currently the Park District provides
SEASPAR access to the following facilities for their program offerings: (NOTE: Bullets are in italics;
make regular typeface?)

Recreation Center

Community Center

Sea Lion Aquatic Park

River Bend Golf Club

Museums at Lisle Station Park

Community Park and all other parks and facilities managed by the Lisle Park District

e @ o o o o

SEASPAR also provides the support needed for participants with special needs who choose to
register for Park District programs. The Lisle Park District and SEASPAR collect information on the
registered participant, and SEASPAR determines what support is needed for that partficipant to
be successful in the Park District’s program. This could include additional training of the
supervisory staff, providing additional support staff, the use of adaptive equipment, behavior
management, and/or other measures that will assist in the successful participation of this
individual in the Park District program. Although success may not look the same for everyone,
SEASPAR works with the Park District’s staff to ensure the best possible results for all the
participants in the program, regardless of ability. The Park District’s cost of providing these
services would be much greater without its participation and partnership in SEASPAR and the
other SEASPAR communities.

In 2023, SEASPAR successfully served 34 Lisle Park District residents in153 programs. The SRA also
supported 16 participants in inclusive programs that were provided by the Park District.



The Park District is very proud of the ongoing collaboration with SEASPAR. By working
cooperatively with other local governments, not only are we better able to collectively serve alll
citizens within our communities, including persons with special needs, but we are able to do soin
the most efficient and effective manner possible, and not only as it relates fo providing services
to those with special needs. This group of 13 SEASPAR member entities is an ongoing and ever-
growing wealth of knowledge and experience that is shared at a moment’s request with any
single member with a question, whether that question is related to serving those with special
needs or any other general question about the delivery of park and recreation services.
Information is regularly sought and shared on matters of all sorts, including employment
practices, resource allocation, park and facility maintenance, policies and procedures, project
specifications, contract templates, contractors and consultants, and more.

2. Membership in Park District Risk Management Agency (PDRMA)

The Park District is also a member of Park District Risk Management Agency (PDRMA), an
intergovernmental risk pool for park districts, forest preserve and conservation districts, and
special recreation associations. PDRMA was formed in 1984 by 25 park districts because of
skyrocketing insurance costfs. The legal basis for the pool’s existence arises out of the
Intergovernmental Cooperation Act, and members jointly self-insure to provide health benefits,
property casualty coverage, and specidlized services. PDRMA exists through a contfract among
members, which foday ftotals over 160, and is owned, controlled, and governed by its members.

As PDRMA is a non-profit entity, there are no profit margins built into PDRMA member
contributions. Member contributions are accumulated to ensure there is money to pay losses
when losses occur, and members share the savings as savings occur. Any funds that are not
used to pay claims or administrative costs are used to benefit the members in either the short or
long term. Accumulated net position is used to stabilize member rates, and through the
successful management of this net position, rate increases have been minimal over the past 20
years. This efficient pooling of public resources helps insulate PDRMA members from insurance
cost fluctuations.

PDRMA secures insurance and reinsurance, offers education and fraining., and provides certain
legal services. It also has several operational committees including Claims and Coverage,
Education and Training, Finance, Health Benefits, Risk Management, and Wellness. These
committees are comprised of member entity personnel and pull together widely varied
professionals in the field of parks and recreation from agencies of different sizes, locations, and
makeups. These committees and individuals who serve on them provide unrivaled resources to
each other and the entire PDRMA membership by way of experiences and perspectives, both
shared and unique. PDRMA also provides its members with training procedures, useful
documents, inspection forms, operating procedures, employee handbooks, and much more,
Lastly and similar to SEASPAR, participation in PDRMA committees and boards affords direct
access o professional personnel who routinely share resources directly with each other,

3. Membership in Intergovernmental Personnel Benefits Cooperative (IPBC)

The Intergovernmental Personnel Benefit Cooperative (IPBC) is an intergovernmental agency
created under lllinois statutes, which allows units of local government to band together for the
purposes of insurance and is open fo municipadlities, counties, special districts, and
infergovernmental agencies. The IPBC was established in 1979 and as of July 1, 2023, has 163
members spread across the state of lllinois. The purpose of the IPBC is to provide economies of
scale and risk pooling that will allow members more financial stability than offered by the
commercial insurance market in a fully tfransparent environment. The members retain the right
within the IPBC to create and change their plan design, which is often required due to the



nature of bargained contracts. Members also operate as part of a larger Board of Directors to
control the finances within the poaol.

The IPBC offers self-insured PPO, HMO, and Dental programs and fully insured Vision and Dental
programs. Upon entering the IPBC, each community will have access to a Life/AD&D benefit as
well as a multitude of other voluntary products. The PPO program allows memioers authority
over plan design but provides a unique pooling of risk among all members for individual claims
between $50,000 and $500,000. Claims over $500,000 are fully reinsured. Therefore, members
are responsible for claims under $50,000 and the redistributed claims cost for claims between
$50,000 and $500,000. This allows for enhanced budgeting and stakility from year to year,

The HMO product is also self-insured through a special arrangement. Members pay for fixed
costs of capitation (monthly stipend paid to primary care physician) for hospital and Rx charges.
There are several different choices of plan designs with different levels of office visit and
prescription drug co-pays. All members pay the same rafes based on plan design offerings.

The IPBC offers both a self-insured and a fully insured Dental program. For the self-insured
plan, each member has complete flexibility over plan design.

4. |llinois Municipal Retirement Fund (IMRF)

The Park District has made its statutory required contribution to this fund every year. The District
has also made additional contributions which has put the District in the position of being 99.7%
funded. The District has taken advantage of IMRF ability fo invest in the markets which have
yielded a much better return than money markets and certificates of deposits. Knowing IMRF's
average rates of return on its investments (and the Park District’s as a result) exceeds that which
the Park District can earn on its own makes this one of the more efficient uses of Park District
investment opportunities.

5. Other intergovernmental agreements and shared use with other park districts, forest preserve
districts, conservation districts, or municipal recreation agencies

e Sea Lion Aguatic Park and Naperville Park District Cenftennial Beach Intergovernmental
Agreement for emergency shared use

e Aquatic park shared use with Wheaton, Woodridge, Bolingbrook

o Cooperative programs with Woodridge Park District

¢  Memorandum of Understanding with Downers Grove Park District for reciprocal use of
select facilities at each other’s resident rates

o Use of Naperville Park District’s large area portable sprinkler for turf establishment of
Community Park ballfield #5 2022-23 renovations project

6. Intergovernmental agreements and informal cooperation with other units of local
government which save taxpayer dollars by eliminating redundancy

e School District 202 Intergovernmental Agreement

e School District 202 Land Swap - Community Park Ballfield #7 and School District-owned
property adjacent to the Van Kampen Stage in Community Park, in the front of the
Community Center, and part of the access road leading to the Parks Department
Headquarters

Tips Taps Cooperative Purchasing

Scurcewell Cooperative Purchasing

DuPage County - Maple Avenue Bridge construction

DuPage County - Warrenville Road Bridge replacement and pedestrian underpass



DuPage County Sheriff's Work Alternative Program - Provides community service
individuals to prepare Sea Lion Aquatic Park for the season and off-season, spread mulch
at playground sites, etc.

DuPage County - Polling place at Recreation Center

Village of Lisle - Warrenville Road Bridge and Pedestrian Underpass

Village of Lisle - Fuel

Village of Lisle - Short Street Bridge Agreement

Village of Lisle - Four Lakes Drive Bridge

Village of Lisle - Museums at Lisle Station Park land lease

Village of Lisle - Tate Woods Park/Oldham Avenue ROW Encroachment License

Village of Lisle - BNSF Protective Canopy IGA

Village of Lisle - Police Prosecution Adjudication IGA

Village of Lisle - Pond Study IGA

Village of Lisle - Stormwater Management Facilities Maintenance IGA

Village of Lisle - Parks Department Sanitary Sewer Conveyance

Village of Lisle - Old Tavern Road Culvert Rehabilitation Easement

Village of Lisle - Short Street Storm Sewer Easement - Pending

Village of Lisle - Memo of Understanding for mulch

Village of Lisle - Emergency Use of Equipment and Personnel Agreement

Village of Lisle - July 3 fireworks agreement, park clean-up, etc.

Village of Lisle - Collaboration of biometric wellness screenings to save on administrative
costs, as both entities are members of IPBC

Village of Lisle - IGA for pond maintenance in the entire Green Trails Subdivision

Village of Lisle - Park District representation on the Village of Lisle’s Bicycle-Pedestrian
Advisory Committee

Lisle Area Chamber of Commerce - Park District membership in organization,
representation on Chamber Board of Directors, partnership in various activities involving
the business community

Lisle Woodridge Fire Protection District - Shared use of Vans (them ours and ours theirs)
Lisle Woodridge Fire Protection District - Deep water training in Community Park Pond
and Sea Lion Aquatic Park, as well as assistance with raising/lowering the flags and
performing minor maintenance at the Veterans Memorial

Lisle Woodridge Fire Protection District - Assistance with Down and Dirty Day event
preparation and participant clean-up

Lisle Woodridge Fire Protection District - Free blood pressure checks at Senior Center
Lisle High School - Students assisting in Gentle Learning Preschool classroom instruction
Lisle Township - Lunch and Learn cooperative efforts to provide information to the senior
citizen population on matters including Senior Health Insurance Program (SHIP), DuPage
County Senior Services, Lisle-Woodridge Fire Protection District fire safety, and more
Village of Lisle - Access to their wellness fair for Park District employee wellness
screenings; this saves both entities money because alone, neither one meets the IPBC
minimum number of participants, but fogether we do and therefore avoid an extra fee
Lisle Library - Use of Recreation Center for Library programs during Library renovations
Lisle Library - Their staff occasionally attends Camp Summer Quest to provide
programming

Forest Preserve District and Village of Lisle - Purchase of Hitchcock Woods

Partnerships or agreements with athletic or similar affiliate organizations that operate sports
or other leagues

Lisle Baseball Softball
Lisle Football Club, LTD.
Team One Lacrosse
Lisle Football Cheer



Partnerships or other interrelationships with non-profits

L]

Lisle Partners for Parks Foundation
o Financial assistance for individuals and families in financial need for access to
Park District programs
o Financial confributions to park and facility improvements
Lisle Heritage Society
Arifact acquisifion and care
Exhibit creation
Docents for special programs and scheduled fours
Blacksmith classes
Special events planning and support, including Depot Days and Once Upon a
Christmas
Green Trails Improvement Association (GTIA)
o Woodglenn Paths agreement for maintenance
Property ownership reconciliation
Publicity of Park District in GTIA Pathfinder newsletfter
Collaboration on homeowner encroachments
Communication of specific and fimely Lisle Park District challenges in the parks in
GTIA monthly newsletter
o Collaboration with Association on residents’ stformwater remediation efforts
Eyes to the Skies (July 4 holiday festival, ran from 1980-toc 2019)
o Financial contribution of $100,000 fowards the Van Kampen Stage renovations
U.S. Coast Guard Auxiliary - Boat Launch programming and promaotions
Naperville and Lisle Township TRIAD - Senior health and safety program
Lisle Community Service Corporation - Grant-making body supporting non-profits
AARP Tax-Aide - Senior citizen income tax preparation service
Kids Around the World - Free playground removal and repurpose in underprivileged
countries
DuPage AME Church - Use of Tate Woods Park Parking Lot
Kiwanis Club of Lisle - Financial and volunteer support of annual Senior Picnic

O 0 0 0 O

0O 0 0O

Partnerships with for profit organizations

Sponsorships
Duly Health and Care
Molex
Lisle Savings Bank
Brookdale Senior Living, Lisle
BubbleHouse Brewing Company
Ellen Gorrell from Baird & Warner Realty
Boyce Chiropractic
The Honda Superstore of Lisle/Volvo Cars Lisle
Naperville Bank and Trust
Republic Bank
Lisle Football Cheer
(already noted above?)
Independence Village
Presto Real Estate
Pepsi
Front Street Real Estate
St. Joan of Arc Catholic School & Church
Alter Brewing Company

O 0OO0OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO



10.

Homewatch Caregivers

Senior Helpers

Encore Memory Care

Atria Senior Living

Home Helpers Home Care

Sunrise Senior Living

Lacey Creek Supportive Living

Independence 4 Seniors

Aspired Living of Westmont

AETNA

101 Mobility

Senior Solutions

Williams Chiropractic Center

Culvers, Downers Grove

Seven Bridges Fitness Center

o Central Park of Lisle Fitness Center

Naperville F3 - Community Park Fitness Trail ongoing contributions

River Bend Golf Club Restaurant - License Agreement

Gator Chef

Dana-Victor - SLAP Parking in exchange for resident rates for SLAP & CPF Memberships
(previous)

ABC Discovery Daycare - Community Park soccer field overflow parking (previous)
Evviva Bar & Eatery - SLAP concessions partnership that provides pizzas for parties and
daily purchasing.

Bee All About It - Maintenance and harvesting of Community Park bee hives and honey
production for point of sale

Naperville FitdMoms

Naperville Kayak - Stand up paddleboard and kayak rentals at Community Park Pond

O 00O O0OO0OO0OO0OO0OO0OOOOOO OO

Other

Vodicka family - Masonry work at Leask Lane Park
Adopt a Park program participants:

Lisle Woman's Club

Water Quality Associates

Kiwanis Club of Lisle

Lisle High School Track tfeam

Lisle Lions Ladies Club

O 0O 0 0 0

12 47



VI. Other Examples of Efficient Operations

Use of volunteers. One way in which the Park District reduces the burden on taxpayers is through
the use of volunteers. Last year, approximately 100 individuals volunteered for a total of about
500 volunteer hours of service to the Park District.

Youth employment. The Park District is a major employer of youth in the community. Last year,
the Park District employed over 200 local youth. Not only is this an efficient way to deliver
services, but youth employment serves as a valuable training tool for the future workforce,

Joint purchasing (if not listed above). The Park District participates in joint purchasing
cooperatives pursuant to the Governmental Joint Purchasing Act (30 ILCS 525/0.01 et seq.)
thereby saving taxpayer dollars through economies of scale. These include:

e Playground equipment, saving at least 15% on average
e ADA playground surfacing
e Vehicles and equipment

Lisle Partners for Parks Foundation. Last year, the Foundation raised over $19,000 in funding which
helps alleviate the burden on taxpayers. The Foundation also supported the Park District by:

e Providing beverage sales for Summer Entertainment Series

o Providing scholarships for Park District families who otherwise could not afford to participate
in Park District programs

o Partnering with the Park District in the delivery of the Scarecrow Scramble Family 5K
Run/Walk and raising funds in the process

* Made financial contributions o Park District programs and projects:
o Scholarships in the amount of approximately $15,000 over the past 3 years

Discovery Playground donation

Van Kampen Stage donation

Boat Launch donation

Discovery Fitness Trail donation

Park District’s Senior Citizen Picnic

End of year preschool picnic

Currently considering conftributions to

= Tate Woods Park renovations

= Beau Bien Park renovations

O 0O 0 O0OO0O0O0

Collaboration with other park districts on best practices. Because park districts are not in
competition with one another, they are more willing than the private sector to share best
practices. These best practices help to avoid unnecessary costs and deliver services more
effectively and efficiently.

Reliance on non-tax revenue. Unlike most local governments that rely on a wide range of sales,
use, and income taxes, the Park District is not permitted to assess these types of taxes. -Also,
unlike lllinois cities, villages, counties, and school districts that received billions of dollars in direct
financial assistance from the Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and Economic Security (CARES) Act and
the American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA), our Park District did not receive any such direct federal
aid. Our Park District also does not receive state funding under the Local Government
Distributive Fund (LGDF) or General State Aid (GSA) that these same cities, villages, counties,
and school districts receive through the State budget.



The District did however receive COVID reimbursement funds through DuPage County and
FEMA:

o CARES Act (DuPage County) in the amount of $90,528.07 ($37,631.40 in 2020 and
$52,896.67 in 2022)
e FEMA in the amount of $11,229.50 ($9,101.87 in 2021and $2,127.63 in 2023)

Additionally, the Lisle Park District issued Build America Bonds in 2010 whereby we were
refunded/reimbursed 35% of the interest, which was reduced to about 94% of the 35% until 2019
when those bonds were refinanced.

Playground installations performed in-house: Unlike most other park districts, the Lisle Park District
performs all its playground installations and maintenance with in-house personnel, This saves at
least an additional 30-40% of the cost of each playground. It also makes tending to
maintenance needs much more expeditious having a certified employee perform these
required tasks.

Oak Regeneration Project: Our Parks Department collects and plants seeds from herbaceous
and woody plants in the parks and grows them for future use in the parks. This saves money
annually by using locally grown materials without having to procure them through the traditional
nursery market. A particular focus is the Oak Regeneration Project to restore native plants for
the health of park landscapes and the greater environment, benefiting residents.

Tate Woods Park Renovations: lllincis Department of Natural Resources (IDNR)Open Space
Lands Acquisition and Development (OSLAD) Grant in the amount of $600,000 to redevelop the
40-year-old Tate Woods Park with accommodations for pickleball and other outdoor recreation
improvements.



VIl. Transparency to the Community

The following information about the Park District may be obtained by citizens on the Park
District’s website. This list is not exhaustive.

Annual tax levy

Annual budget and appropriation ordinance

Board meeting recordings, agendas and minutes

Comptroller’s annual finance report (AFR)

Annual audit

Strategic Master Plan

Cost Recovery, Resource Allocation and Revenue Enhancement Study
Various Ordinances, Resolutions, and Policies

The Park District offers residents many opportunities to provide feedback. These include:

The Board of Park Commissioners meets monthly on the third Thursday. Residents may
provide public comment at every meeting.

The Park District’s annual Budget and Appropriation Ordinance is available in tentative
form at least 30 days prior to its adoption af an open meeting of the Park District board.
Additionally, at least one public hearing is held prior to final action, and notice of the
hearing is published in the newspaper at least one week prior to the hearing. While not
required, the Park District also posts its budget (not just the required Ordinance) on its
welbsite.

The Park District’s annual property tax levy is approved af an open meeting of the Park
District board in accordance with the Open Meetings Act. The Park District follows all
public notice and hearing requirements under the Truth in Taxation Law prior to the
adoption of this annual fax levy.

Residents may contact or request information from the Park District by phone at 630-964-
3410 or email at info@lisleparkdistrict.org.

The Park District has performed or continues to offer the following opportunities for
checkpoints and/or ongoing diglogue:

o 2023 Strategic Master Plan

o Ongoing program and facility use surveys

o Solicitation of feedback in seasonal program guide, annual newsletter, enews
outfreach, efc.

o Maintain social media accounts with more than 17,000 followers where information is
shared, park district services are featured, and feedback is provided through
commentary and messaging

o Provide email communication to over 18,000 subscribers to provide important
information and promote recreation opportunities available at various facilities
through programs and services

o Annual Newsletfter is sent fo approximately 14,000 resident households providing a
brief synopsis of current park district projects and accomplishments while also
addressing prominent community concerns

The Park District has involved residents in the planning of new parks and facilities and in
the prioritization of resource allocation. Recent examples include:

15 50



0 0 O0O0O0

2023 Strategic Master Plan

Arbor View Park development

Tate Woods Park development

Pickleball court layout and amenity additions, clinics/lessons, and programming
Efforts to establish and maintain advisory panels involving customers for various core
program areas to ensure resources are aligned where there is demand for
programming. An example is the recent Senior Center advisory meeting that took
place in February 2024 to identify how and where o evolve services.

16 51



VIIl. District Awards and Recognition

The District’s achievements have been recognized in numerous ways. Some recent examples
include:

= Jane Foulser Habitat Award for Oak Regeneration Project

= Chicago Region Trees Initiative Community Award (Oak Regeneration Project)

= Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting for past 17 years from
Government Finance Officers Association

= Park District Risk Management Agency - Loss Control Program Review, Excellence, Level
A accreditation



Xl. Benefits and Services

The Park District serves the enfire community from the youngest child to the oldest adult and all
ages in between. It does so in a variety of ways.

Its operations are based on the five priorities of the Strategic Master Plan: Community
Engagement and Alignment, Facility Upgrades and Expansions, Accessibility and Connectivity,
Fiscal Responsibility and Resource Management, Diverse Offerings.

The Park District follows these guiding principles for decision making and resource allocation
processes:

Mission: Be community focused.

Vision: A place where everyone belongs.

Values: Safety, Inclusion, Stewardship, Impact

1. Facilities

The Park District offered the following facilities to the community last year:
40 park sites comprised of close to 380 acres

Recreation Center with a preschool and senicr center
Community Park Fitness Center

Sea Lion Aguatic Park

Museums af Lisle Station Park
River Bend Golf Club and Wheatstack - A Midwestern Eatery & Tap

2. Programs
The Park District offered programs in the following core areas.
e Core Program Areas are identified as: aquatics, arts & enrichment, athletics, camps,
early childhood, fithess, school age, seniors, special events, and teens.
o Total program registration for 2023 was 19,423,
3. Additional Services
The Park District provided the following additional services to the community.
e Medical Supply Lending Closet
o Lisle Teens With Character
e Free blood pressure checks at the Senior Center
4. Other Benefits
While the Park District is a special purpose district, its impact on the community is mulfi-faceted
and far reaching. For example, the Park District’s parks, recreational programming, and other
opportunities improve the community’s overall physical and mental health and wellness. Before

and after school and summer programs offer safe, convenient, and affordable childcare
options for working families during critical fimes when school is not in session The Park District’s

18 53



open space, natural areas, and water bodies help improve air and water quality and mitigate
flooding.

19

54



XIl. Recommendations for Increased Accountability and
Efficiency

1. Intergovernmental Fees and Charges

One opportunity for improved efficiency would be the elimination of certain fees and charges
assessed by other units of government including DuPage County and the Village of Lisle. By way
of example, the Park District pays fees for tent permits, building permits, inspections, and more.

Intergovernmental fees often lead to inefficiency in the expenditure of taxpayer dollars through
extra bureaucracy and administrative costs. In many cases, the unit of government assessing
the fee ultimately benefits from the project or event, meaning it can recoup its costs through the
extra sales tax, increased property values and hence increased property tax, or other revenue
that will be generated.

At the very least, other governmental units should be encouraged to not charge more than their
out-of-pocket costs associated with the activities covered by a fee that is assessed to another
unit of local government with substantially the same taxpayers. Put another way, one unit of
local government should not profit by taxing another. Eliminating local permit fees could be a
way to reduce administrative costs without impacting overall public revenue.

2. Unfunded Mandates

Unfunded state mandates are another cost driver. While the Park District recognizes that there
are benefits to some of these mandates, modifications could help alleviate some of the burden
to the park district.

a) Prevailing Wage. One way to reduce the burden on local government staff is fo limit the
prevailing wage requirement to larger capital confracts. For example, eliminating
prevailing wage on smaller projects, e.g., those less than $50,000, will result in more locall
bids and decrease the overall cost for these smaller public works projects.

b) Newspaper Publication. The newspaper is no longer the most effective way to provide
notice. Websites are cheaper and reach more people. Permitting the park district to post

the information on its website in lieu of newspaper publications, while not significant on a
global scale, would reduce costs.

3. Opportunities for Increased Transparency

As illustrated above, the Park District is very fransparent in its operations. The following are
opportunities for increased fransparency:

4. Opportunities for Other Intergovernmental Agreements
o Possibly sharing staff or other resources to provide services more efficiently

e Expand relationship with DuPage Convention & Visitors Bureau to host local and regional
events.

20 55



5. Opportunities for Savings such as Energy Efficiency Projects, Joint Purchasing
¢  Consult with Green Trails Improvement Association on the continued conversion of

pathway lighting to LED (Green Trails has saved approximately $11,000/year since they
completed their conversion.

Signed: Date:

Committee Chair

Atftest: Date:

21

56



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532
PHONE: 630.964.3410

lisleparkdistrict.org

L PARK DISTRICT

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Dan Garvy, Director of Parks & Recreation
Date: May 9, 2024

Re: Community Park Ramp Park

The Community Park Ramp Park was constructed in 2004 and one of staff's goals in 2024 is fo
“explore the feasibility of and support for skate park equipment replacement/enhancements for
future budget allocations.” Off and on over the years, staff receive inquiries about adding or
replacing the skating equipment, but like our playground equipment, staff defer these sorts of
projects until the equipment begins to show more obvious signs of wear and deterioration rather
than just setting a fixed replacement year.

A thorough inspection of the equipment this off-season has demonstrated a need to prioritize this
project for the near future. For example, surface rust has set in on the steel sections, including the
platforms and railings, the original blue paint is scratched, scuffed, and peeling off in many areas
and has faded significantly throughout. While staff routinely replaces the skating surface, over fime
the threads of the predrilled holes that accept the surface fasteners get stripped, making firmly
attaching the new skating surfacing sometimes challenging. This is a common condition of a skate
park that has had the surfacing replaced as often as ours, and it is sure to worsen over time as we
continue to replace the skating surfacing. Additionally, the surface rust will only worsen over time
creating fatigue in welds and will eventually present hazardous conditions. Allin all, our Parks &
Facilities personnel are to be commended for the ongoing maintenance the skate park has
received and for it having served the community so well for so long. Our skate park equipment
representative from American Ramp Company commended our efforts as well, saying getting 20+
years out of their equipment in our conditions is not very common.

With the equipment in its 20'h season of use, it is certainly showing signs of wear and tear. Our 2023
Strategic Master Plan reports skateboarding is an activity that has undergone one of the largest
increases in participation during 2016 - 2021, and staff continue to observe high use of our park
even at times when one would think weather would be a deterrent. We see it used by individuals
of all ages and abilities too - from preschool aged children wearing every pad available to avid
skaters performing some incredible tricks. Because this has been such an incredibly popular park
amenity for so long, investing in the site's improvements will surely be very well received for years to
come.

Superintendents Pratscher and Cerutti and | recently had a call with two representatives from
American Ramp Company (ARC) - the equipment manufacturer with whom we worked on the
original site design and from whom we purchased the equipment 20+ years ago. Their equipment
has held up extracordinarily well for us considering the high use it receives and exposure to the
elements. As aresult, American Ramp Company's is the equipment staff recommends as
replacement equipment. They are also a contract holder for skate park equipment on our

57



cooperative purchasing alliance Sourcewell. The purpose of our call with them was to learn the
latest information on their product lines as we explore updating our facility here in Lisle. Other local
communities have recently purchased skate park equipment from ARC, including Arlington
Heights, Naperville, Forest Park, Palatfine, and Woodridge. ARC's reputation with other facility
operators lines up with our firsthand experience: their equipment is competitively priced, their
service and attention to their clients is stellar, and their equipment stands the test of time.

ARC aids in facilitating the design and public involvement process including outreach, leading
conversations, providing expert advice to the equipment selection and configuration process, and
hosting a website where our residents can provide input and we can gather additional information
from our community participants, including equipment preferences and layout options. With the
initial feedback gathered, ARC will provide a preliminary concept and cost opinion, collect
feedback, provide a refined concept and cost opinion, collect feedback on that, then present a
final concept and cost estimate. At the conclusion of this information gathering phase, we will
have a site design and budget estimate that has been thoughtfully put together based on
community and Park Board feedback. Additionally, the fee for public engagement and design
services will serve as a credit on a future equipment order, less travel expenses (travel from Missouri
to Lisle). We received a proposal yesterday in the amount of $4,000 for the process, plus $1.,500
should we want them to attend in-person for one of the exercises. Again, should we purchase
equipment from American Ramp Company, the $4,000 for this preliminary work will be issued as a
credit.

While this upfront fee is within staff's spending authority, | want the board to know that if we take
this first step, we will likely continue down the path towards a 2025 budget allocation for
replacement equipment — the scope of which would be explored and determined during the initial
engagement with ARC. The Park Board will be included in any project updates, design options,
cost estimates, etc. and will be encouraged to attend any information gathering meetings with the
public. Should the park district consider a complete renovation, meaning we would replace the
maijority or all the existing equipment, we could expect to allocate as much as $250,000 -

$300,000. As a point of reference, we spent $92,000 on the existing equipment when it was
purchased in 2003, and the original design purposefully left quite a bit of open space within the
skating area. Today, the open spaces are viewed as having the ability fo accommodate more
equipment, appeal to more skaters, both beginners and advanced, and provide an improved
overall park experience. Aside from what we hope to be minor concrete repairs and removing the
two interior tfrees that have become problematic with the leaf litter and mulch/iwig material
making its way onto the skating surface, we expect most of the project cost to be in the equipment
itself.

Please consider this project to offer feedback and direction to staff.

Thank you for your consideration.

58



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532
PHONE: 630.964.3410

lisleparkdistrict.org

LP}\RK DISTRICT e

Memo

Te: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Aaron Cerutti, Superintendent of Parks and Facilities
Date: May 9, 2024

Re: Monthly Report

Sea Lion Aquatic Park

Work at Sea Lion Park continues as we prep for the 2024 opening. The new Fish Slide for the Kiddie
Pool is being shipped from the manufacturer on May 13 and is scheduled to arrive on May 16th.
Installation will occur shortly thereafter. The pools are full of water and are being prepped for use for
training for lifeguard staff. Seasonal hiring continues, and we are pretty well staffed. Only a few
more employees are needed..

Tennis and Basketball Courts

Connelly Park's tennis court has been completed and is back in service. Chicagoland Paving has
yet to start the Kingston Tennis court project due to the exiremely wet conditions.

Beau Bien Playground

Weather has really siowed down progress on the installation of the equipment. Final installation of
the equipment appears to be feasible by the end of the week of May 13". We have nofified the
contractor for the rubber surfacing of our intentions, and are awaiting confirmation of their
availability to commence with the surfacing installation.

Tate Woods Park

All of the work at Tate Woods Park that needs to be completed by park district staff is completed. A
preconstruction meeting was held on site with myself, Director Garvy, Superintendent Pratscher,
General Contractor Ed Hoffman, and Upland Design Architect Ashley Johnson. Work is slated to
begin in the next couple of weeks.

Community Park Stone Bridge Repairs

Parks staff has backfiled the site and planted native plugs and seed around the repairs to establish
color and provide stabilization.

Depot Deck Replacement

We are awaiting delivery of the finished plan set from Williams Architects. Once completed, a
construction permit application will be submitted to the Village of Lisle, and determination made
when fo send the project out to bid.

Dump Truck and Chipper Box Purchase
59



| have made many attempts to find a suitable vehicle for purchase after last month's board
quthorization to move forward. Sourcewell Cooperative Purchase still has no availability. Sutton
Ford in Tinley Park, who has a cooperative purchase agreement for municipalities in lllinois, has
presold all of its allotted vehicles for the year, and is awaiting delivery of those units. They could
order a fruck, but same old story, it could be 6 weeks to 6 months, with no guarantees at all. |
contacted Dwight Ford again, and they found 1 vehicle that is located in Missouri. It was the only
vehicle they could locate within 500 miles, and that dealer was willing to frade another vehicle with
them to obtain this one for us. We have entered into an agreement for the purchase. Delivery is fo
be determined but should be here by the end of the month. | will be contacting the chipper box
manufacturer, Knapehide, in McHenry, IL to order the chipper box. If all goes well, | hope fo have
the fruck in service by the middle of July. Whoever thought buying vehicles would become such a

challenge. .

Bella Notte Restaurant at River Bend

The new operator has received an inspection from the DuPage County Health Department in
preparation for his food service license. Staff is working with the owner to handle noted repairs or
deficiencies as required.

Projects out to Bid

1. Trash and Recycling Services for the District are out to bid with the bid opening scheduled for
May 20, We expect to present the results and a memo for approval af the June Board
meeting.

2. River Bend Pro shop/Restaurant building and Parks Operation Garage roof replacement
project is out fo bid. Bid opening is set for May 21st. We expect to present the results and a
recommendation for approval at the June Board meeting

There is a good possibility | may have more bids out and opened in time o present at the June
Meeting, depending on how the remainder of the month goes. Soon to follow projects include:

e Parks Operation Facilities perimeter fencing and gate

e Annual Asphalt Pathway Maintenance

e Concrete repair and/or new projects at Hertiage South Park, Aspen Park, River Road Park,
and a cart path at River Bend Golf Club.

60



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532
PHONE: 630.964.3410

lisleparkdistrict.org

LPARK DISTRICT =

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Scott Hamilton, Parks Manager
Date: 5/9/2024

Re : Monthly board report

Ongoing operations

Prep all athletic fields as requested

Park inspections completed bi monthly

Trash picked up weekly or as needed

Paint soccer and lacrosse fields weekly

Install native plants along the Community Park stone bridge area

Park landscape maintenance performed daily

Added soil and seed to ground free stump areas

Load trucks with paper generated at the Recreation Center for and helped coordinate the
LPD shred event

Vehicle and equipment inspections performed weekly

Backfill newly installed sidewalk at Heritage South Park with topsoil and seed

Removed playground equipment from Tate Woods Park

Staff continues working in the parks natural areas removing invasive species

All picnic tables are in place throughout the District's parks

Parks Department members Paul Smiechowski, Ryan Jensen and Jeff Jones all passed their
Dept. of Agriculture Pesticide test.

Installed memorial tree at Woodglen Park

All staff completed Know B/4 cyber security training

e Confinued interviewing for seasonal staff

Vandalism and Encroachment

e Ongoing removal of graffiti at the skate park

61



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532
PHONE: 630.964.3410

lisleparkdistrict.org

LPARK DISTRICT

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Adrian Mendez, Facilities and Safety Manager
Date: 5/6/2024

Re: May Board Report

Sed Lion Aquatic Park
¢ Installed the pool drain covers.
Began filling all pools.
Painted and caulked the plunge pool and the teen leisure pool.
Painted the Octopus poles and the water cannons.
Removed graffiti from the Teen Leisure Pool.
Repaired the heater in the Concession Stand.
Installed new control switches for the spa.
Made new labels for the VFDs in the spa pump room.
Thoroughly cleaned the spa boiler.
Repaired the link seals around the filter pipe of the Deep Hopper pit.
Started up the pool boilers.
Turned on water in locker rooms.
e Putup shade canopies.
Museums at Lisle Station Park
» Installed new furniture and removed an old desk in the curator's office.
¢ Installed wire mesh over holes in the barn where squirrels were coming in.
River Bend/Wheatstack
s Doing daily cleaning of the bathrooms.
Recreation Center (1925 Ohio Sireet)
o Picked up electric scooters for the Senior Center.
¢ Repaired aroof leak in the Athletic Space.
¢ Replaced lightbulbs in the main office, athletic space storage room.
Community Center (1825 Short Street)
» Repaired ground wires to the parking lot lights of 1825.
» Dug a hole and poured a footing for the community library box.
Safety/Risk Management
s Reset light fimers due to power outage.
e Performed a PDRMA incident report form training for the golf course staff.
Other

Beau Bien Playground is still being installed.

Removed Tate Woods playground.

Installed swing at Surrey Ridge Park.

Converted an old light fixture to LED in the shop at the Parks Department.

Repaired squirrel chewed wires and a switch for the third base light pole at Community
Park ballfield #6. Remove the squirrel’s nest and installed a better cap to keep critters
ouft.

e Repaired light pole #177 — photo sensor and bulb.

e & o @ 9

62



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532
PHONE: 630.964.3410

lisleparkdistrict.org

LPARK DISTRICT i

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Jon Pratscher, Superintendent of Recreation & Marketing
Date: May 9, 2024

Re: Recreation Department Report

Operational Updates

Summer Operations:
o 2024 Sea Lion Aquatic Park season passes went on sale on January 3 and the early bird discount

ended on March 31. There have been 511 memberships purchased so far, for a total of 1,672
members. SLAP opens for the season on June 3.

e Summer recruitment and hiring is ongoing, with a variety of positions still needing fo hire qualified
applicants. Details about available positions can be found by visiting:
https://www.lisleparkdistrict.org/jobs.himl.

o Summer registration began on April 1 for residents. 2024 camp offerings include Gentle Learning
Summer Camp, Creation Academy Art Camp, a new youth Sports Camp, Camp Summer Quest,
and No Name Teen Camp. Early bird registration for returning Teen Camp and Camp Summer
Quest families ran April 3-5. Summer camp begins on June 3 and runs through August 9.

e Asof May 9, there have dlready been 2,844 camp registrations. This is an increase of 523
campers or 22% from the total of campers served all of last year. As previously reported, the
increase is primarily due to increasing capacity by 30 people per week at Camp Summer Quest
(that equates to an additional 300 spots) and implementing the new sports camp. The table
below compares the current 2024 registrations with the weekly totals of the prior year.

2024 Camp Registrations

Increase
Week # CSQ NNTC Creation Sports GLP Weekly Total  from
2023

1 180 31 3
2 180 A 35 301 | 45
3 180 . 28 . 295 | 35
4 180 ) 4] 312 68
5 5727 B ) 203 | 45
6 160 1 3% i 28 | 296 | 46
s 180 | 34 | 23 a7 | & 1 295 | 44
8 1o 3% 16 ‘ 27 | 288 L 62
7 1 38 ) 24 | 275 1 60

10 180 45 ] 15 | o287 | 72

’ | | E

PogamTotal 1777 | 351 192 | 254 | 270 | 2844 | 523

| R A B | i

Notes: GLP Week 10is combined half day (9 kids) and full day (6 kids): there is no GLP camp week 5

63



Department Highlights

Staff are excited to announce that Sarah Mejicano begins in her role as the new Assistant
Superintendent of Recreation on May 16. She will be officially introduced to the Board during the
June meeting.

The 2024 dance recital took place on Sunday, May 5. There were 400 people in attendance,
including dancers and their families. There were 364 total ficket sales this year, which is an
increase of 21% from last year. Staff were very grateful for the help they received from the Lisle
Teens with Character volunteers and plan to ask the group to assist at next year's recital as well.
There are 121 students within the 2023-24 Gentle Leaming Preschool, with 21 Stepping Stones
students currently enrolled. The current preschool year will conclude in May.

Athletic programs beginning in April had a total enroliment of 199 participants, which is an
increase of 15% from last year. The two programs driving such an increase include tennis lessons
and the Soccer Shooting Stars program.

Adult softball and Cup-In-Hand Kickball leagues began in April. There are a total of 25 teams
across the four leagues, which is consistent with the prior year.

There are currently 32 senior group exercise punch card holders, 18 group exercise punch card
holders, and 5 personal fraining punch card holders. Group exercise punch cards have
continued fo be a popular option with customers.

278 seniors participated in the 8 in-house programs and 3 trips in April. A group also fraveled to
Elk Grove Park District to compete in a Wii Bowling fournament. Sadly, the coveted Bowling Pin
Trophy remains at Elk Grove until the next tournament in the fall.

495 seniors participated in drop-in programs in April and 18 items were borrowed from the
medical supply lending closet.

26 Seniors have joined the Tuesday moming Walking Club. A special thank you goes out to Sheril
Hagie of Advocate Insurance for sponsoring this program.

AARP tax preparation concluded on April 12. Volunteers at our site prepared 120 tax returns and
processed $380,969 in refunds.

The before/after school care program (EDGE) had a total of §9 individuals utilizing the program
in April, with an average daily attendance of 24 participants in the morning and 34 participants
in the afternoon.

Hiring efforts for the various aquatics positions were prioritized in April by creating a strategic
marketing campaign for open positions. Staff recruited for a second time at Lisle High School on
April 5 and gathered contact information for interested candidates. A hiring bonus campaign
was in effect to encourage interested applicants for the Lifeguard position to apply before April
30. Preseason training takes place throughout May for the 140+ aquatics staff that are in place.
The Lisle Teens with Character group continues to meet monthly. In April, the Teens with
Character participated in various events such as the paper shred event and dance recital.

Administrative Goal Updates by Core Value
The recreation department administrative goals below will be emphasized and reported upon
throughout the year, including specific achievements and upcoming action steps.

¢ Increase capacity of summer camps (Core Value: Impact)

o Staff added an additional 30 spots to each week of Camp Summer Quest and an additional
15 spots to No Name Teen Camp after early bird registration to ensure that there was more
space available during resident registration. This is a capacity increase from 150 last summer
to 180 for CSQ and from 30 to 45 for NNTC. Camp Summer Quest is already full each week
except for the week of July 4, which only includes three days of camp (157 currently enrolled
that week)

o Summer Sports Camp has completed hiring for the Director and Counselor roles. Capacity
has been increased to accommodate the current waitlist.

64



o Expand early childhood services (Core Value: Impact)

o 108 families have registered for the 2024-2025 preschool year! At this time last year, there
were 80 families registered for preschool.

o Stepping Stones, with its new longer timeframe, is already fully enrolled for the 2024-25 school
year. We are excited to meet the 24 new Stepping Stones students!

o Staff are excited that 10 families have already registered for the brand-new full day
preschool option that is part of the 2024-25 school year offerings.

o Registration for Gentle Learning Summer Camp began on April 1. There are currently 270
campers registered for the nine weeks of camp offerings. This is on par with registrations at
this time last year. Staff anticipates that each week will meet capacity as the summer nears.

o Implement outdoor recreation and nature-based programs (Core Value: Impact)

o The District’'s nature programming is off o a great start. So far, there are 43 participants
registered between the variety of new offerings. The museum and nature managers have a
meeting set for the end of May with the Jurica-Suchy Nature Museum at Benedictine
University to discuss new opportunities for joint programming. Some topics of interest include
the potential creation of ‘Homeschool Days' that links native nature and local history
together.

o The No Name Teen Camp is planning to incorporate the use of kayaks at Community Park
Pond during camp activities as part of the partnership with Naperville Kayak this summer.

e Provide new adult fitness and wellness program options (Core Value: Impact)

o The Naperville Fit4Moms group will be utilizing space within Community Park and inside the
Community Center for spring and summer offerings. Staff hope to continue building upon this
relationship fo further expand programming.

s Increase safety measures and preparedness at programs and events (Core Value: Safety)

o Staff met with the police department to coordinate emergency response protocol for the
outdoor summer events.

o Staff also met with the police department to begin planning how to incorporate ALICE
training into the upcoming Safety Fair Day that will take place in September. This process will
also include an evaluation of the Recreation Center to identify ways in which safety
preparedness can be enhanced.

Upcoming Special Events:

Tavern Nights at the Museum May 23 at 6:30pm at the Museums at Lisle Station Park

Leave your 21st century troubles behind and join us for a pint of knowledge in our 1840's Tavern. Join
us for an engaging lecture about the Farmhouse and the families who lived there.

Memorial Day Parade May 27 at 10am through downtown Lisle
Parade and event details can be found here: https://www.lisleparkdistrict.org/lislememorialday.html

Kids Time at the Museum ; June 2 from 10:30-11:30am at the Museums at Lisle Station Park
Play the day away and explore the Museum your way! Bring your parents and friends for a free,
family playdate in downtown Lisle. No registration is required.

22nd Annual Garden Gait June 9 from 10am-4pm at the Museums at Lisle Station Park

65



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532
PHONE: 630.964.3410

lisleparkdistrict.org

L PARK DISTRICT =

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Tiffany Kosartes, Marketing & Communications Specialist
Date: May 16, 2024

Re: Marketing Department Monthly Board Report

Operational Highlights

e Over 410 cars came to the Shred Event on Saturday, April 20, at which 12,180 lbs. of paper was
collected and shredded, and $834.05 was raised for the Lisle Partners for Parks Foundation.

e Produced third issue of the 2024 50+ Senior Center Beyond Bingo Guide fo promote senior
programs, trips, memberships, and daily drop-in activities, which was released on April 26;
printed copies for patron pick-up at the Senior & Recreation Centers; updated website with new
guide, calendar, registration form, and program information; promoted release of new guide on
social media, through TV displays in the Recreation Center, and email marketing

o Updated recruitment flyers, TV display imagery, email marketing, social media campaigns, and
videos for advertising on Facebook, Instagram, YouTube, and Snapchat to focus message on
lifeguards for Sea Lion Aquatic Park; paid advertising efforts reached more than 360,000 people
with almost 32,000 video views and 580 clicks to apply online

s Produced new Transparency Portal on Park District website to consolidate important public
records and documentation, including the Municipal Directory, FOIA procedures, ordinances,
resolutions, policies, financial reports, and planning documents

Administrative Goal Updates by Core Value

The marketing department annual administrative goals below will be emphasized and reported

upon throughout the year, including specific achievements and upcoming action steps.

o Leverage relationships with community groups to enhance marketing efforts through cross-
promotion. (Core Value: Impact)

o Created social media campaign recognizing community organizations who helped clean-
up Community Park and Free Paper Shred & Recycling Event to honor Earth Day, promote
event, and market our volunteer program, which reached over 7,500 people and had
almost 300 engagements on our social media platforms

o Produced marketing materials for Memorial Day parade and ceremony, including map,
poster, brochure, and participation/sponsorship form to promote the event in collaboration
with the Village of Lisle through our website, social media and email marketing.

o Promoted recruitment of lifeguards through the Chamber's monthly newsletter sent via email
to members on May 1

e Align brand strategies with mission, vision, values. (Core Value: Impact)

o Created new logo for Sea Lion Swim Team

o Designed anew logo for the 50+ Senior Center Walking Club T-Shirts

e Engage with park users. (Core Value: Inclusion)

o Designed banner signage for Tate Woods Park to communicate construction plans

o Produced yard signs for Community Park to communicate construction of the BNSF canopy

o Created new signage for the Community Center to replace Community Park Fitness on the
outside of the building

e Promote employment culture that reflects the district’s stated values (Core Value: Stewardship)

66



e}

Posted monthly staff spotlight on social media featuring Tracey Witt and her impact on our
preschool students and community over the past 18 years, which reached approximately
2,250 people and had 560 engagements on social media

Utilized direct quotes from returning lifeguards about the positive work environment and
community impact to promote recruitment of lifeguards for Sea Lion Aquatic Park through
social media and email marketing

67



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532
PHONE: 630.964.3410

lisleparkdistrict.org

LPARK DISTRICT i

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Scott Silver, Superintendent of Finance, IT, and Golf Operations
Date: May 2, 2024

Re: Monthly Report

e The Management and Discussion letter for the 2023 Audit is in process.

s The Transmittal letter for the 2023 Audit is a work in process.

e The Statistical section of the audit is currently in the process of finalizing the 2023 audit.
e Sikich will present the 2023 Audit to the Commissioners at the June 20™ Board meeting.
e Gearing up the IT operations for the upcoming Sea Lion Aquatic Park season.

e Preparing to update the District's capital replacement schedule.

o Partficipated in the Joint Review Board Meeting for the 3 Village of Lisle TiFs.

Standard Monthly Report:

Completed the process of two payrolls.

Processed AP checks and special checks.

Prepared general ledger.

Completed and filed the sales tax return.

Completed and filed the monthly unemployment report.

G e D IR

68



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532
PHONE: 630.964.3410

lisleparkdistrict.org

LPARK DISTRICT I

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Deb Culbertson, Golf Course Operations Manager
Date: May 9, 2024

Re: April 2024 Golf Department Report

Financial Update

e Revenue for the month of April 2024 is $75,674, compared t0$78,446 in April 2023. This is @
decrease of $2,772.

o Expenses to date 2024 are $150,566 compared to 2023 year to date $178,200, which is a
decrease of $27,634. The 2023 maintenance included $12,600 for the cart path replacement
occurring in January and February.

e Year to date the loss as of April 2024 is $42,099 compared to 2023 loss of 92,584, which is an
improvement of $50,485.

General Update

e Golf course in full swing.

e League play has begun.

o Spring Opener was a sell out and a great time had by all.

69



SPRING
BE WITH YOU!

For the

Recor

MAY 2024

SEASPAR.org



AR

e

SEASPAR

It is with immense pride and admiration that we
shine May's Spotlight on Mia Santos, our esteemed
Achievement Award recipient from the 2024 Believe
& Achieve Recognition Banquet. Mia's journey with
SEASPAR has been nothing short of inspiring, marked

by her unwavering dedication, talent, and compassion.

In just two years, Mia has become an integral part of
the SEASPAR community. From captivating audiences
with her performances in the Actors Guild program
to spreading joy through her melodious voice in Glee
Club, Mia has showcased her remarkable talents on
stage time and time again. But her contributions extend

far beyond the spotlight.

Mia's commitment to service is truly remarkable. Her
involvement in the American Royal Beauties pageant,
which emphasizes community service and inner beauty,
speaks volumes about her character. Throughout the past

year, Mia has selflessly dedicated her time to various

SEASPAR

sp-thight

causes. This includes assisting families in need through
the Hope and Friendship Foundation and spreading

holiday cheer at Lemont Police Station.

But Mia's generosity doesn't stop there. With a heart
as radiant as her tiara collection, Mia has touched
many lives, sharing her passion for pageantry, and
spreading joy wherever she walks. Her commitment to
giving back to her community testifies to her kindness

and compassion.

Mia, you are truly an extraordinary individual, and
we are honored to celebrate your achievements. Your
dedication to making a difference in others' lives is an

inspiration to us all.

@ SEASPAR | For the Record | May 2024



l*sEASPAR

SIPS FOR SEASPAR: A NIGHT OF CRAFT BEER AND COMMUNITY SUPPORT

SEASPAR is excited to announce a special fundraising
event in collaboration with Alter Brewing Co. through

their Community Give Back Program.

SEASPAR and Alter Brewing Co. invite you to join us for
an evening of craft beer and camaraderie in support of
SEASPAR. For every adult beverage purchased during
the event, Alter Brewing Co. will generously donate
$1 to SEASPAR, directly benefiting our recreational

programs for individuals with disabilities.

By participating in this event, you will not only enjoy
delicious craft beers but also contribute to the continuation

and expansion of SEASPAR's essential programs.

@ SEASPAR | For the Record | May 2024

Don't miss this opportunity to make a difference while
having a blast! Learn more about SEASPAR's programs
and how you can further support our organization.
Let's come together for a night of fun, community, and

altruistic giving.

Alter Brewing Co. shares our commitment to giving
back to the community, and we are grateful for their
support through initiatives like the Community Give

Back Program.

Mark your calendars and spread the word! We look

forward to seeing you there.

Date: Monday, May 13

Time: 3:00 pm - 10:00 pm

Location: Alter Brewing Co., 2300 Wisconsin Ave.,
Downers Grove




YOU'RE INVITED TO OUR ANNUAL
SPRING RECITAL!

We are delighted to extend a warm invitation to our

annual Spring Recital, where the talented students of

our Music Lessons program and members of the Glee
Club will showcase their hard work and dedication to

song and piano performances.

Please come to the Lincoln Center, in Downers Grove

on Friday, May 3 at 6pm for an enchanting evening
filled with melodious performances and heartwarming
moments as our participants take center stage to share
their musical talents. From soulful ballads to lively tunes,
there will be a diverse range of performances that are

sure to captivate and inspire.

The annual Spring Recital is not only a celebration
of music but also a testament to our students’ and
instructors' dedication and commitment. It is a joyous
occasion where we come together as a community fo

support and celebrate our talented performers.

We cordially invite you to attend this special event
and witness our participants” incredible talent. Your
presence would mean the world to them as they share

their musical passion with you.

@ SEASPAR | For the Record | May 2024



HOP INTO SPRING: SEASPAR'S AKTION CLUB BUNNY HOP DANCE FUNDRAISER

Spring has sprung, and what better way to celebrate
the season of renewalthan with our Aktion Club Bunny
Hop Dance fundraiser?2 On April 13, we gathered at
the Westmont Community Center for an afternoon
filled with hopping, dancing, and delightful treats, all

in the company of our favorite Spring Bunny.

As guests arrived, they were greeted by our DJ's
cheerful tunes, setting the stage for an afternoon
of fun and festivities. With colorful decorations
adorning the venue, the atmosphere was buzzing
with excitement.

Our guests wasted no time hitting the dance floor,
showing off their outstanding moves and spreading
joy with every hop and twirl. From classic line
dances to energetic pop hits, there was something
for everyone to enjoy.

But the highlight of the event was undoubtedly the
arrival of the Spring Bunny, who hopped into the
room with a basket full of treats for all to enjoy.
As our guests gathered around, the Spring Bunny
joyously offered colorful eggs, each filled with
amazing surprises and treats that brought smiles to

faces young and old alike.

@ SEASPAR | For the Record | May 2024

The Bunny Hop Dance was notjustaboutdancing and
treats—it was a celebration of community, friendship,
and the joy of springtime. It was a reminder that no
matter what challenges we may face, there is always
something to celebrate and be grateful for.

We would like to extend our heartfelt thanks to
everyone who attended the Bunny Hop Dance
and helped make it such a memorable event. Your
enthusiasm and spirit truly made the day shine
brighter, and your confribution to the SEASPAR
Aktion Club is priceless. This group of participants
works together to improve the community through
service projects and donations to charity.

As we bid farewell to winter and embrace spring's
warmth and renewal, let us carry the joy and
camaraderie of the Bunny Hop Dance with us,

spreading kindness and positivity wherever we go.

PICTURES HERE




SAVE THE DATE: SUMMER KICK OFF

let's get ready to kick off summer in style with
SEASPAR's highly anticipated Summer Kick Off on
Sunday, June 9!

Join us for an afternoon of fun, sun, and endless
excitement as we welcome the summer season with
open arms. From thrilling activities to delicious treats,
there will be something for everyone to enjoy - all free
of charge.

Mark your calendar and get ready to make memories
that will last a lifetime at SEASPAR's Summer Kick Off!

DATE: Sunday, June 9
TIME: T-4pm
LocaTion: Ty Warner Park, Westmont

ABOUT US PROGRAMS DONATE

SEASPAR

4500 Belmont Road
Downers Grove, IL 60515
630960.7600 = Phone
630.960.7601 = Fax
711 = TRS

MISSION

LET'S GET SOCIAL!

Enrich people's lives through Follow SEASPAR on your favorite social media

recreation.

SEASPAR.org

app for more news, photos, videos, and the
latest stories about your favorite activities.

6® 0 © O




Lisle Park District
Cash Balances
4/30/2024

Bank Name
WESTERN ALLIANCE BANK PHOENIX AZ
TOTAL

Bank Name
HUNTINGTON BANK
LISLE SAVINGS BANK
LISLE SAVINGS BANK
MULTI-BANK SECURITIES BANK
MAX SAFE
REPUBLIC BANK
BANK FINANCIAL
ILLINOIS PARK DISTRICT LIQUID ASSET FUND
TOTAL

Location
ADMINISTRATION
ADMINISTRATION
SENIOR CENTER
PRESCHOOL
RECREATION
FITNESS CENTER
WHEATSTACK\RIVERBEND
TOTAL

GRAND TOTAL

Interest
Rate
5.00%

Type\Rate
CHECKING
CHECKING
MONEY MARKET
MONEY MARKET
MONEY MARKET
MONEY MARKET
MONEY MARKET
MONEY MARKET

Type

BUSINESS OFFICE
FRONT OFFICE
FRONT OFFICE
FRONT OFFICE
CASH BANK

CASH BANK
BUSINESS OFFICE

Investment
Amount
$102,000.00

$102,000.00

Balance
$94,150.65
$451,773.50
$3,936,947.37
$3,384.51
$2,215,545.20
$106,445.37
$108,707.45
$114.51

$6,917,068.56

Balance

$2,893.00
$425.00
$80.00
$250.00
$240.00
$130.00
$1,200.00

$5,218.00

$7,024,286.56

Maturity
7/7/2025

For
PAYROLL
AP

CONCENTRATION

GEN - SAVINGS
GEN - SAVINGS
GEN - SAVINGS
GEN - SAVINGS
GEN - SAVINGS

Term
730 Days

76



Lisle Park District
Fund Balance
30-Apr-24

Fund
10 Corporate
21 Recreation
22 Museum
23 IMRF
24 Audit
25 Insurance
26 Paving & Lighting
27 Spec. Recreation
28 Social Security
30 Debt Service
40 Capital Projects
51 Enterprise
98 General LTD
99 General FA
Total

UNAUDITED Net Ending
Fund Balance Revenue Expenses Income/(Loss) Fund Balance
1,773,5629.63 59,389.56 836,606.24 (777,216.68) 996,312.95
1,854,493.99 405,430.38 544,196.39 (138,766.01)  1,715,727.98
97,185.16 45.20 13,887.67 (13,842.47) 83,342.69
116,172.05 36.85 14,217.42 (14,180.57) 101,991.48
13,767.13 8.34 13,000.00 (12,991.66) 775.47
350,745.39 645.32 29,719.16 (29,073.84) 321.671.85
673.25 - - - 673.25
676,691.01 268.39 20,681.37 (20,412.98) 656,278.03
214,462.64 145.32 64,970.39 (64,825.07) 149,637.57
68,832.36 495.78 9,250.00 (8,754.22) 60,078.14
2,837,924.00 1,418,588.00 379,408.43  1,039,179.57 3,877,103.57
5,046,643.96 122,667.30 175,398.68 (62,731.38)  4,993,912.58
(4,137,601.13) - (4,137,601.13)
33,041,642.31 - 33,041,642.31
41,955,161.75 2,007,720.44 2,101,335.75 (93,615.31) 41,861,546.44

77



Fund

Corporate

Recreation

Museum

IMRF

Audit

Liability Insurance

Paving Lighting

Special Recreation

Social Security

Debt Service

Capital Projects

Enterprise

General LTD

General FA

Total Municipal

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Expense
Profit/(Loss)
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Lisle Park District
Income Statement Comparison Summary

YTD 4/24 YTD 4/23 Variance

59,389.56 90,121.21 (30,731.65)

836,606.24 752,481.93 84,124.31
(777,216.68) (662,360.72) (114,855.96)
405,430.38 499,332.97 (93,902.59)
544,196.39 471,299.55 72,896.84
(138,766.01) 28,033.42 (166,799.43)
45.20 1.40 43.80
13,887.67 12,802.81 1,084.86
(13,842.47) (12,801.41) (1,041.06)
36.85 5.56 31.29
14,217 .42 24,312.12 (10,094.70)
(14,180.57) (24,306.56) 10,125.99
8.34 0.29 8.05
13,000.00 11,000.00 2,000.00
(12,991.66) (10,999.71) (1,991.95)
645.32 717 638.15
29,719.16 26,407.86 3,311.30
(29,073.84) (26,400.69) (2.673.15)
0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

268.39 8.37 260.02
20,681.37 17,669.56 3,011.81
(20,412.98) (17,661.19) (2,751.79)
145.32 5.15 14017
64,970.39 59,967.72 5,002.67
(64,825.07) (59,962.57) (4,862.50)
495.78 28.61 467.17
9,250.00 0.00 9,250.00
(8,754.22) 28.61 (8,782.83)
1,418,588.00 498200 1,413,606.00
379,408.43 175,172.96 204,235.47
1,039,179.57 (170,190.96) 1,209,370.53
122,667.30 107,795.61 14,871.69
175,398.68 180,794.40 (5,395.72)
(52,731.38) (72,998.79) 20,267.41
0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00
2,007,720.44 702,288.34 1,305,432.10
2,101,335.75  1,731,908.91 369,426.84
(93,615.31) (1,029,620.57) 936,005.26

78



79

(p-Lbe) (89 9T12’'LLL) zotzoe'Les TLTPEL'SLT (L°9%5) (66°£8Z2°961) 89 £E6 ‘LR (LI2133a) sn1ddns
108 727909 '9¢€8 82 9SH'FIZ'F 96 LI8'Y07 T 97 LE Zr 110’612 6F F0Z'1GE SHESNIdXE dNNd TYI0L
(L°85) 96" 68E ‘65 0€°8S9THL F 8907756085 1 (Z°%86) Er LELER LT 8ET’G8¢ SENNIATY aNNd TYLOL
1708 727909 '9€8 82°96v'p12'% 96 LT18 V0V "1 9°LE Zr 110‘612 66 p0Z 16k SESNAdXHE TYLIOL

5 0L Z6° 722 0k 007869 9T 96696 'Gh G ET 98 68’6 67 16 1T 13374
9°T¢L 9€° L0906 00°809 ‘61¢ 2676657901 1= T €9°806°€¢ 86 °€££9°92 SAILITIOVA
00 000 0070 00°0 0°0 0070 00°0 SOILYNOY
00 0070 00°0 0070 0°0 0070 00°0 WYE00dd NOILYIEO3H
0708 16°191°L22 00°08G°LET'T PO 6T 6LE L2z 18 beC’EL 9Z°86L ‘76 SHUYA
L7Eh 6¢°8GS 00°6L8'8 Z£°8%6'¢C 9" 1L 00°012 8G 6EL auvod
689 §5°60T'2L 80 9FV ‘22 9618 'LL (z°%) 18°681°02 6 0LE ‘BT SNOTLYTAY ¥AWOLSND
866 0G°G52'65 08 9€EL LFT 96°57Z'6F L7 19 6T TIL'D 65 TIE‘ZT LI
1°2L Z0°9F5 12 00°SEZ°LL 00°SkL'GE ZTT 0F 0TL’S SZ 9ER’'9 SEIDIAYNES SSANISNH

6 78 69°2v1°GZE 0p"LLZ'PS1'2 0z ¢60'81L S S ZL 965718 G0 €25 '6LT NOILYHLSINIWAY

SASNAIXE
(L886) 957 68E ‘65 0E"8G9‘1kL Y 89°266'08G°T (z"v6) €vLeL’ee LT"BET'G6E SANNIATY TYLIOL
0°0 0070 0070 00°0 00 00°0 00°0 SMYYd
(L-88) 95°68¢ ‘66 0€°8591hL ¥ 8972650851 (z-y6) £roLzL'EE L1 BET'G6E NOILVHLSINIWGY
SENNIATY

FONY TYNLOY L3oand 139ang AINY TYALOY L3asang NOILAI¥DS3A LNAWLEYIEU
=THYA dILYd-0L-dYdXx TYNNNY dLYd-0L-¥V3A =TYVYA 1I¥dv TIddVY

% T¥OSI1d TY¥2SIA %

rz0z ‘0g 1194V ONIGNd 500I¥dd b ¥0d

QN4 ZLYY0d¥0D  ONNd d04

00008%1S -Q
A-d IH0ddd FSHNIAIKE ¥ IANNEAZY dIZIYVYWWAS ESAEE ST =
ovY4d IDIMLSIA Mdvd EISIT P202/80/50C




(0°691) (10°99L78E1)
5 6L 6E°961°F0S
(8°58) 8€ 0£F SOk
S 6L 657961 °0bS
6°59 Z0"ZIL'6b
S'Lb L1'E66 ‘2%
L726 697996 ‘8¢
L9L S1°926'90¢€
0°00T (00" 766 2)
0°0 00°0

L oL 00°006°S
5789 07 769’26
(8°58) 8E°0EF 'G0¥
0°00T 00°0L6°T
0°0 0070
(£-28) L9°2£9°9
(8°66) z2 988
(G gL) 16°617'99¢
(L"60T) (00"g92'T)
0°0 00°0
(9-¢5) 8G 88L '8¢
FONY TYNLIY
-TdVYA dIYd-0L-dY3A

% TYDSId

vz TMA-d

z 139vd

6L SLE'ETT
1Z°6Lp 65972
00°158°898°2

1Z°5L7'S59°2

00°GET'9FT
79759829
G6°G9F ‘218
ZLL68'BIE’T
00°0

00°0
00°002'02
06016 'F62

00°158'898°¢

00 ¥10’6F
00°€20°SK9
00866 L0L’T
00°9T0'ET
00" 0

00" 008°€SP

L39and
TYNNNY

P 92T 1L
Z1°951°G88
95282966

219517588

09°TIL'8F
Z1°656'02
8p " 128°0L2
70" TE9 ‘6EF
00°0

00°0
ZETEEL'Y
95 E£0€ ‘86

96°282'956

0070

26 LEE'9T
8k L00'STZ
88 1£€'696
F9 8EE b
00°0
$9°99Z 161

132dnd
JLYA-0L-UYIA
T¥3SId

rZozZ ‘0g 1IddY

(6-7L2) (TL°80T‘TE)
0 gg 86°v60°8F1
(0" 1%} £Z°986°9T1
0-g¢ 86 760 '8FT
0°'1¢ 29°919'6
(e 06) 96°200°0T
F6i 80°006 ‘€T
FANA 9Z7£56'06
37001 (00-€2%'2)
0°0 00°0
€21 00°SLY 1
00 90°0LS “¥e
(0 1%) L2°986 911
07001 00°09%
0°0 0070
(€°8%) z9°zoL'1
(9 686) A AR
(6°172) PO 1€8°901
z27 021 00" 68E‘Z
0°0 00°0
(L 58) 6E°06£°S
ANV TYNLOY
-Idv¥A TIdavy
%
ONIAONT Sa0Iddd ¢ {0l
gNnd NCILYEYEDHY  :aNad d0d

ANNIATY QIZIUVWROS
LD1dL5IC ¥y¥¥d FTISIT

6G°T8L LT
§0°682'12¢
¥9°0L0'6E2

G0°682°122

06" LLT'2T
8L°8£2°S
LE"SOL'LY
8L7L06 60T
0070

00°0
£€°€89°1
68°GLS BT

F9°0L0'6€2

LB TIGL'ES
L& TEE BT
99°F80°T
0070
99°918°LE

L39ang
T1Idd¥

80

(LIDIJEA) snIddns
SZSNIdX3 aNnd TIYLOL
SENNJATY dNNd TYIOL

SASNEdXE TYIOL

SAILITIONS

HILIN3ED SSENLIL

SOILYNOY

WYE90dd NOILVIYOTH

SV

SNOILYTId ALINOWWOD

LI

JAILVELS ININQY
SESNEIXE

SANNIATY TVLIOL

SHILITIOVA

ANIFYIATYE

dALNZD SSINLIA

SO1L¥YNOY

WY520dd NOILYddDdd

SHUYd

SNOILYTIY ALINNWWOD

dAILYEISININAY
SANNIATY

NOILdIEDSEA LNIWLIYAEA

0oe08%I0 :dI
IG:€E:TT :EWIL
yZ0Z/80/50 :3LYa



(67L9) (LP-2¥8'ET)
278 L9°L8B ET
(8-66) 02°S¥%

Z°F8 L9°L88'ET
¢°cs L0 88E’E
0-eL €1°8LS 6
0°86 Lb"1Z6

(0g-10¢ k)
0Z'9£Z°88
00" G0 Sk

0Z-9£Z'88
00°001°L

00°LTIE'bE
0Z'618°9F

00°SE0°SH

) (L0°009°€)
L6 ZSE’L
06°2G5L°€E

L6 ZSEL

09°106°€

06°2SL'E

81

(LID143d) Sn1ddns
SASNIAXT dNNd TYLOL
SANNIATY ANNd TYIOL

SASNA4XI TVLOL

SHILITIOVA

WYd90dd NOILYTdOTY

JATLYELS ININAY
SASNAdX3

SENNIATY TYLOL

SHILITIOV

WYY20dd NOILLYEHOEH

JATLYELSININGY
SHNNIATY

(8°66) 0e sy

HONY TYNLOY

-IdvYA JLVJ-0L-dvdX
% T¥ISId

o

dA-4
*dovd

oo

L3oand
TYNNNY

(8Z-00F'vT) (7 22) (6Z°26L"2
88 T1F‘6¢C 719 6F°L£8°2
09°1T0’ST (L°86) 0Z°SF
88 11%'62 719 60 LES’Z
F9°99¢’'¢ 676 Z1°0¢€
P8 8ER'TT 0°vE LELBS'T
0F°-909°'GT P 9L 007026
09°110°6T (L86) 0Z° Gtk
79°99¢ 0°00T 000
p9°96¢£°1 07001 00" 0
ZE BBETET (9°86) 0Z°Gb
Ldasang ADNY TYNLOY
ALYA-0L-¥YIA -THYA TI¥AY
T¥2S1d 3

ONIGNd SA0Id3d
WNESOW  :d

rzoz ‘0g TI¥4AY

Ld0ddd SSKNEdXKE 9 INNIATL JHAZIdYWALS

LOTHLSIQ M¥vd

13oang
TIMdY

b ded
Nfld 4041

I1

NOILAI¥DSAd LNIWLAYLHED

00008p12 -4I
CSFEEITT fEWIL
be0e/80/50 FHLWL



L)
L
07001

r
o~

=p

(LS 08T°FT)
ZF LIZ %1
G8°9¢

Zh L1Z'p1

TY0LOY
dLVYG-0L-dV¥3X
T¥OSId

(00"8€L’E9)
00" 8€EL’EY
00°0

00 BEL'E9

(00972
co9%e
00°0

“1g)
g4

(8 L2
T Le
0700

)

T

(py 2E8'ED

6Z°698°¢€
S8”°

62°698°¢€

9

82

L3oand
TYNNNY

139ang
JIL¥d-0L-¥
T¥2813

rzoe

YaA

‘o€

TIddv¥

ONIANE SQOIddd

TYNLOY
TIddv

JUNI

e
U

F d0d
N4 04

(0" 11E’S) (LIDIAEA) sSNTdHNS
05 TIE’S SESNEAXT ANAd TYIOL
00°0 SEONIATE (NNA TYIOL
05" TIE’S SEASNIGXE TYLIOL
06 1TIE’S AATIVELSINIWAY
SESNIAXI
00°0 SENNIAZY TVIOL
00°0 JAILVYISININAY
SENNIAZY
139008 NOILdI¥0S3A INIWLdY43q
TIHdY
00008779 :dI
ZGIEEIIT EWIL
7202/80/50 F2LNC



1°s0¢
g8°6¢
(6°66)

(99160 °21)
00°000°€T
pe’8g

00°000°¢€T

(00" Lsz'p)
00°LSZ°02
007000791

00°LSZ‘02

00-Lsz‘oe

00°000°91

(00°617"'1)
ZETTGL'9
ZETELE'S
ZETTSL9

ZetzZsL's

ZEEEE’S

JONY
-1dYA
%

W=
o~

TYNLOVY
JLVd-0L-dVYIA
TYOSId

139009
TYNNNY

14d95ang
JL¥I-0L-¥Y3dA
TEOSIA

Fzoe ‘0€ TIYdY

€ EbL (99166 “2)
{e-ui) 00°000°€
(£ "66) vE"8

(Lo} 00°000°€

(L L) 00°000°€E
(£ 66) rE"8
(£°65) reE"8
dONY TYNLOVY
=IdvYA TIadv

%

ONIAONT SaoIddd F dod
LI1anY  AN0d "Jod

(SL°pse)
80°889°1
EEEEET
8078891

80°889°1

EETEEE’T

Ld2ans
TIdd¥

83

(LI121I4dd) SNT1dd¥NsS
SASNAdXE aNnd TYIOL
SANNIAIE ANNI TYIOL

SISNE4dX3 TYLOL

AILYELSINIWAY
SISNAdXA

SANNIATY TYVLOL

AAILYELSINIWAY
SUNNIATYE

NOILdI¥DSEd LNIWLYVY4Ed

cooec8y1n Al
ZSEE I SAWIL
wnam\mm\mGHMPmn



(00" 0L1"BLT)

00 0LT 0L
00" 00016

00°0LT 0OLE

00°0L1°0te

00°000"T6

(0z €zL'6S)
Z25°950°06
ZETELE0E

25795006

25795006

zerege’oe

(L g7)
029
(0°86)

(

06°56€ ‘8)
zZZ Ivs’8
ZE"Gh1

ZZ IbS ‘'8

(0B DE6 W)
£T-v1S’22
EET€8S L

ETFIS‘ZT

£1°F1S°2¢C

EETE€8S L

84

(LI2I33d) sSNTIddNs
SESNHAXT dNnd TVYIOL
SANNIATY ANNd TVLOL

SESNIAXT TVIOL

AAILYALSINIWAY
SASNAdXE

SHNNIANTY TYLOL

GATLYHLSINIWAY
SANNIATYL

(L €8) (78°£L0°62)
6788 91°6TL'62
(2°66) ZEGh9
688 9T 6TL 62
688 91°6TIL'6C
(2°66) ZE€°Gh9
(2 66) e 5h9
dONY TYNLOY
-IdvYA dL¥d-0L-dvdA
% T¥OSIAd

L32ang
TYNNNY

Ldaang
dLYJ-0L-¥¥3A
T¥ISId

reoe

L4043

‘0€ TINdY
JONVENSNI ALITIEVIT

i

TYNLOY
Iddav

ONIAONT Sd0I¥dd ¥

SN

d

L3ddand
TIddv¥

o

(¥

2.

(e
o9

.

NOILdI¥DSHd LNIWLYYdHd

00008F12 :QI
G EErTT “HWIL
¥Z0Z/80/590 -3LY¥d



[+ &3 )
[l ) )

00°0
00°0
00°0

co-o
000
0070

o OO

o oo

00°0
00°0
00°0

0070
00°0
0070

85

(LIDIJAEA) SNTIddENs
SHSNAAXE aNNd TYI0L
SANNIATE ANNI TYIOL

SASNIJXE TVYIOL
SEILITIOVA
SHuvd

SASNIdXd

SHNNIATY TYLOL

SAILYELSININAY
SHNNIATY

dILYd-OL-dvYdA

TYNLOY

TYOSId

LIoand
TYONNY

Ldsdne
ILYA-0L-EY3A
TYSSId

FzoeZ

‘0f TIdd¥Y

a2

NY

- IdVA

%

TYNLD
TIddY

A4

ONIANT SAOIdEE |
ONIIHDIT ? ONIAYd

god

*ONO4 d03

L39dng
TI9dY

NOILdId2S3d LNIWLEVY4Ed

po008PIZ QI
ZGEETIT “HWIL
PE0EZ/80/50 -3L¥A



(00-gzp’sr1)

00°52F ‘809
00°000°09F

00°52F ‘809
007009 ‘S¥

007528 295G

00°000°09F

(96°7L7'6F)
8Z°808°'20¢
ZEEEE'EST
8Z 808202
00°002°S1

827809 .81

ZEELE 'EST

Ly
5798
(2 66

)

)

(50" 2rs
#b"018
6£°89¢2

F7 018

0070
Pp 018

h@u
9

‘9

9

(bL-89E°ZT)
£0°20L ‘08
€E EEE‘8BE
LO"Z0L'0S
00°008°€

L0206 '9F

£€ECE'BE

86

(LI2I43a) sN1ddns
SASNAIdX3E ANNd IYLOL
mmszu>mmDZDhA4&OH

SASNIAXE TYLOL
S)dvd

AAILYYLSINIWAY
SISNIIXE

SUNNIATE TYIOL

IAILYYLSINIWAY
SANNIATL

(z-98) (86 21v702)
9796 LE"T89 70T
(6°65) 687897
9°96 LE"T89 0T
0001 0070

£°98 LE 189702
(6°686) 6f°892
(6°66) 6£°89¢
ANV TYNLOY

=IdvA ALYd-0L-"vYdA

%

TYOS1d

L3oand
THYNNNY

L3sang
JLYA-0L-¥Yv¥dAx
TYOSId

Fzoz ‘0€ TI¥dY

aNNd NOILW3YD

3]
3]

N
-

TE¥NLOY
TIddY

ION3 SdoI¥dd § dod

IYIJE4S

aNNd ¥04d

L32ang
TIdd¥

NOILdIdDSEd LNIWLYYdEd

00008KT9 :aI
ZGIEEITT PEWIL
y20Z/80/50 3140



(F-0%)
g eL
(8°66)

(L0528 p9)
6E€°0L6 "9
(A A

6E°0L6 K9

(rG°86587801)

(0g- 982 9¢)

Z°e8
0°SIT
(9°86)

(6L°929'91)
LD ZLL'9T
4 2

Lo-gLL'9t

87

L0 2ZLL'9T

ceEGhI

oY =1

e3 0 4

L 24

L
f

dLY0-0L-dvYdA

TYNLOY

TYOSTId

1
L

bC 8G8‘9ET 78 256 ‘8L
00000 ‘82T 97999 °2h
PG 868 9£E 78256 ‘8L
pS 868 '9€Z ¥8 ZS6 ‘8L
007000821 $9°999 ‘2%
00°000 821 79°999 ‘2h

139004 Ldsang
TYNNNY JILYd-01L-9vdXx

T¥2SId

F202

TYNLOY
TIdd¥

ONIAONT SA0Iddd ¢ do4d

ALIYNDES TYID0S

? ANNIAZd CIZITHYWA
L3IdISIq MdW¥d 3

+ANQd 404

ns
s

Il

(§G°1L0 "6) (LIDIAEA) SN1ddns
1Z2°8£L'61 SASNIAAXE dNNd TYIOL
997999 01 SHNNIATY ANNd TYLOL
12°8€L'61 SASNIIXT TYIOL
12°8EL'6T NOILYEISINIWAY

SASNAdKA
99°999 01 SANNIATY TYLOL
99799901 NOILYYLSINIWAY

SANNIATH
Lasang NOILdI¥2S3d INAWLUYAIU
TIddY

00008BFTD QI
ZGEE 1T “HWIL
y¢02/80/50 FL¥A



6°2
1°66
(6°66)

(zz"vSL’8)
00°0S2’6
8L7G6F

0070626

(00°005'8)
06°8917990'T
05°899°LS0’T

0G°89T17990°1

0S5°8917990'T

057899 °LS0’T

(gz-ce8’e)

by 68E'56¢E
917956 °25¢€

Fb BEE ‘G5E

(6°69T)
0°00T
(7°66)

8L G6P
00°0
BLS6F

(¢e-80L)
9€° L7888
v0 6E1°88

9E°LP8’'88

F0'6ET 88

TYNLOY
dILVYd-0L-dvYdA
T¥OSIa

139dand
TYONNY

LESang

JIV3-0L-¥YdA

TROS514

Feoe ‘0€ TIddY
ONNd JOIA¥IS 1830 :dNNd 404

TYNLOY
TIadv

ONIANT STOId3e b 404

ATGYE GFZTEYHKWLE
<

10 Mevd F1S11

Saual

Ld2ang
TI¥dVv

88

(LI2I32d) Sn1ddns
SASNIdXd dANNA TYLOL
SEANNIATY aNnd TYLOL

SESNIdXT TVIOL

AAILYYLSINIWAY
SISNId X3

SENNIATY TYIOL

AALLYYLSINIWAY
SANNIATA

NOILdI¥OSEd LNIWLAYIEA

00008FT2 QI
¢S EESTT SENIL
7Z02/80/50 :‘3EL¥d



L 9EL
0798
(9°9%)

LS ELT'6ED
£ 807 ‘6L
00°885 81

£ 807 "6LE

00°LE? €01
68 780 L

L1°££8'96
LETE507ZLT

0070

00°885°81F "1

‘e

£
T

05°261°v2T
00°006°9€5°Z
05°260°199°Z

007006 9€5°Z

00°000°p91
00°000‘9€T
00°08S‘FkZ
00°0S€°266 T
00°0

05°260°199°2

6€°6%E 0T
0£°80F ‘112
69°L5L°122

0£°80F 112

99°999°¢€1

ZEEEE T

9T 6LE’0C

917620991
0070

69°LGL"TZZ

(LI2I43a)

89

SNTddNs

SESNEAXE dNNd TYIOL
SENNIATY ONNd TYIOL

SASNIAXE TVYIOL

LT
SAILITION.
SOILYND
SHUVY.

g
g
14
d

JALLYYLSINIWAY
SHASNHEd XY

SANNIATY TVIOL

dONY
-TdvA

%

It

TYNLS
dIL¥d-0L-dv¥dA
TYOSId

TdA-4
+d9ve

L3oand
TYONNY

96" L6E" TR (€-118) (EL°EZ9'EL)
0T ££9°'Gh8 P t£9 EL"BFZLL
9L°0£0°'L88 (£-g6) 00°GZ9°¢
0Z €£9°Gh8 F €9 €L°8FZ LL
¥9°999 "¥S 07001 000
BZ £EE’GY P eL 0o'Qezl’e
F9°915'18 (L %2) 667817 'SZ
F9°911'%99 2°0c L 0IL 8Y
00°0 070 0070
9L°0€0"L88 (£°86) 00°529°¢
9L70€0"L88 (£°86) 00°629°¢
L3sang JONY TYNLOY
JLYd-0L-¥vax -IdvA TI¥dv
TY2SIa 3
reoe ‘0€ TI¥dY ONIONd SA0I¥3a ¥ ¥Od

aNRd SLO3IL0¥E TWLILWD

*ONNA 804

Laoang
TI4dv

AAILYHLSINIWAY
SANNIATE
NOILdIdD2Sdd LNIWLEYdEd

oooomwuwno
EESEER Tl e
pe0e/80/50 -3



90

(€-L21)  {8E TEL'ZS) €7 G5£9 261 88 11Z2'v9 16571 02 F66 '6¢ L6°260°9T (LI2143a) sn1ddns
B°6L 89°86€ ‘GLT LL EOT'ZLS 00°T0L 062 9°1¢ 06°6L9°6F 52°6L9'2L SASNIAXE ANNd TYLIOL
(7-88) 0£°199°221 0O 6EL 7901 88 216 'bSE 0T 0T°7L9'68 zZz 8ZL'88 SEANIATE ANNd TYICL
86L 897°86€'GLT LLTEQT'ZLS 00°T0L'062 9 1€ 06°6L9 '6F G2 6L9’'ZL SASNIEAXT TYLOL
(6°6) 97 2E8'¥vZ 00" %97 €2 PO P18 'L (2°96) pPERER ‘S 99°£66°T INYYNYLS3Y
Z'28 27 995051 LL°659°8F8 9£°988°28¢ 1°6¢ 95 5p8‘GY 66°TZL 0L AT09
0°0 0070 000 0070 0°0 00°0 0070 FATLYILSININAY
SESNEdXI
(7 88) 0€°199'2Z1 CO"6EL"?90°T 887216 '#G¢E 01 01" L9 68 Z2Z°8ZL'88 SANNIAZY TYLOL
(1-¢8) Z22°002°%T 00°ZLO b8 00°FZ0°82 8766 00°000°FT 00°900°L INVHOYISTY
(6°88) 80°L9F ‘80T 00°L99°086 88°888'9¢¢ (- L) 0T L9 'SL ZZ 2ZTL'18 JT09
0°0 000 00°0 00°0 0°0 0070 00°0 JAILVELSININGY
SANNIAHY
AINY TYNLOY LIoand Lasang FONY TYOLOY Lasang NOILAI¥DS3A INIWLYYSHEA
~I¥YA  FIY¥C-0L-d¥¥HA TYANNY ALYA-OL-dVIA -TYYA TI¥d¥ 1144y
% TYOSId T¥2sId 3
F202 ‘D€ TI¥dY ONIONA SA0I¥dEd b do3

LNVENYLSdd ON¥ JT0D :dNANd d04

co008%12 QI

FC  TdA-d LH¥043d HSHE4XKE ¥ ZNNIATY dABZIAVWKWAS . ¢S EE:1T AWIL
¢i dD¥d L3I4LSIq MY¥d FISi'] y202/80/60 :31¥G



91

0°0 00°0 0070 0070 070 00°0 00°0 (LI2I43d) sN1dH¥NS
070 0070 00°0 0070 070 0070 00°0 SISNIAXE aNAd TYIOL
0°0 0070 00°0 00°0 0°0 0070 00°0 SHNNIATY ANNd TYLIOL
00 0070 000 00°0 070 00°0 00°0 SASNIAXT TYIOL
0°0 00°0 00°0 0070 070 00°0 0070 NOILYYLSININAY
SASNIdXI
0°o0 0070 000 00°0 0°0 00°0 0070 SHNNIATY TYIOL
0°0 0070 0070 00°0 0-0 0070 00°0 NOILVYLSINIWAY
SANNIATY
dONY TYNLOY L3oangd L3odang dONY T¥NLOY Laoand NOILdI™ISdd LNIWLAYdEA
-I9vA JLYA-0L-¥YvYdX TYNNNY JLVA-0L-¥9vYEA -TdYA TI49dv¥ TI¥dv
% T¥OSId TW2SId %
XA ‘0E TIddvY ONIAONI sSQ0I¥ddd p  d0d
L8930 WEZEL ONOT TVIEINED :dNNd ¥404
gooesy1s 4l
F¢ dA-3 180d3d ISNIIXNE 3 FNNIATY A3ZITEVWHLS EGTEE-TT *3WI
(N GRC L £ LIJI¥LSIC M¥Yd ZISIT pZ202/80/50 *3LNC



0°0 00°2
070 00" 0
00 0070
070 00°0
0°0 00°0
0°0 0070
0°0 0070
JONY TYNLOVY
=TdvYA AL¥a-0L-dvdX

% TVOSId

Fe¢ dA-4

F1 :dD¥d

000
000
000

L3sang
TYONNY

00°0
0070
0070

Lioand

ILYJ-0L
VYOS

-d¥3A

Id

202 ‘0 TI¥dY

1d0dEd ISNIIXEF

o oo

o o

dJONY
=TdYA

SLESSY TVLIdYD

b

%

0070
00°0
00°0

TYNLOY
TIddv¥

ONIONdI SAOI¥3dd b dO0d

TONNd "d0d4

JONIATY AIZIAYWKWAS

7
dad 1

d41SId ¥Md¥d

3TSIT

00°0
00°0
00°0

L3DAng
TIddY

92

(LI2I14dd) sn1ddns
SESNEdX3 dNnd TYIOL
SENNIAZY dNNd TYIOL

SASNIdXT TVLOL

NOILYYLS INIWAY
SASNAdXA

SAINNIATY TYLOL

NOILVYLSININAY
SANNIATH

NOILdI¥DS30 LNIWLIVYdEA

00008F T2 :dI
€GIEETT FEWIL
£€02/80/50 *3LYC



93

(z-zzg8) (pS- LOL'TOE) 06 TLL TR (LIDI33d) SNT1ddns
SASNAAXE TYdIDINOW TYIOL

(9-811) (TE"ST9’E6) 08°G52°109 89°L807L9T
£°e8 SLTGEE'TOT 2 06°88L°2€9’¢1 96626 '012"% 0°6b pG G698 'GEC TP 1€L°250°T
(L~ 78) PP 0ZL L0002 CE " FP0“PET'EL vz E10'8LE 'Y (9-8L) 00851 el 1€°€05°p60 1 SHNNIATY TYdIDINOW TYLOL
30NV TYNLOY L3oand 1d9dang HONY TYNLOY L3oand NOILdIYDSHI LNIWLdY4Ed
=TdYA JLVJ-0L-dvdx TYNNNY JILYJ-0L-¥V3A -IdgvA TI¥dvY TIdd¥
% TYOSId TYISId %
reoe ‘0g TI¥dY ONIANY SA0Iddd ¥ d0d
STYLOL LE0d3d TVdIJSINOW
00008F12
Ld0d3d FASNAAXE ? INNIATY CIZIUVWWQLS EQIEE!
L3TELSIC Ad¥d ETISITT Pe0e/80/50

‘HA-4

$39Y4

—_ N

s





